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14 4,655 750 5,061 816
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IFRS 15 IFRS
15 IAS 18 IAS 11
IFRS 15
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IFRS 16 IFRS 16
IAS 17

IFRS 16

IFRS 16

IFRS 16 IAS 17

IFRS 16

IFRS 16 IFRS 16

137/203



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO000OO00D0DO000DO000nDOodnoE.s27)
oOoOooodn

38

2016 12 31

138/203



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO000OO00D0DO000DO000nDOodnoE.s27)
oOoOooodn

Tsbls of Cortents

CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASOF DECEMBER: 31, 3015 AND 2006

{Amounts m millions)

DBronnbe 31, DOvovmabier 11,
E TR

ASSETS
Caurrent assels
Cash m'ldn.lhcqum.'nm-: 4 31,869 WAHIT
Short-term bank deposils 2519 331
Accounis recenvable, et 5 21,105 214213
Irventories f 6281 5081
Prepayments and cther current assels 7 162 19,470
Incoms tax recovermble 105 ]
Total current asseis TR 108 Ting2
Nom-current assels
Property. plant snd equapment, et L] 313,981 JRO648
Constroction in progress E] G, 103 80,381
Lense prepoyments 23,600 22085
Goodwill 1 25920 29923
Irzangible assets 11 10739 11.244
Irlerests im associaics 12 34T 34572
Irwvestmenis 13 1624 1334
Deferred nix assels 14 4,655 A1
Caher assets 18 3,349 3097
Tatal non-current asseis 351 453 STE A0
Tatal assets BI0561 G3236H
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Curreni Habilities
Short-berm debt 15 51,636 40, TR
Cumment portion of long-term debt and pavable 1= a4 2276
Accounis payahle 16 118,055 122,444
Accnaed expenses and cther payables 17 B1.934 R R
Imcoms tax payahle 204 1106
Cuarreni portion of finamce lexse obligations kL b
Cuarrerd portion of deferred revenues 18 1LO2E .353
Total current Eabilities 255970 J1E 598
Non-current liahilities
Long-term debd and pavable 15 64,830 230
Finanse bease ohligations | 5
Dieferred revenues 15 1,454 2305
Deferred tax Imbiline 14 2,061 4,770
Crher nom-curment lisbilities Ak B0
Total non-current lahilities G888 19075
Total lkabilities 124310 336073
Eaqusity
Shuare capital i 0932 B33
Feservea 0 prek i) 234,302
Todal equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 303,784 3534
Bon-comtralling interests 967 471
Total equity EIE AT 316,295
Total lishilities and equity 520, 561 G52 368

See pocompany ing nobes o consalidated lranc ml stsements.
F-3
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Teblo of Cortents

CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS EMDED DECEMBER 31, 2014, 2015 AND 2016
(Amotnts m millions, ewept per share data)

Vear mmuded Dvemnher 1,
Mote D810 3mF 2ola
] TN HATE
Operating revenues I 3304 33,02 3522ES
Operaling expenses
Diepreciation and smorlizticn (66,5345) (676640 (67.938)
Metwork operatrons and suppon T (GRAAD) (R1.280)  (9400D)
Sellirg, general and adm imstrative (62,719) (34472  (5641T)
Personne] exponses 13 (S0653)  (S2541)  (5ddaD)
Cther apermting expenses I 4TSIE)  (4E.843) (52177
Tatal operating expenses [Z5.R86) (304 TH0)  (3I5.084)
Operaling income 2B 508 26,442 21,101
Gain from Tower Asscls Drisposall (g delined in MNote 1T} — 5214 —
Nt firance costs & (5301) (4,273 (3235
Investment mocme & 8 40
Equaty in imcome / (loas) of ssociates. 4 (G kil
Earnings before income tax 23,257 26,603 24,087
Irwcemee 10 6 (3.a0  (6551)  (S.0RE)
Profit for the year 17,759 0,142 | 8,10
Other comprehensive income Tor the vear
Teems thar pury b reclassifled subsequently fo profit or lose:
Charyge i fair vaboe of available-for-sxle equity securities (34) 652 (X28)
Deferred tax on change in far value of available-for-aale equiy secunties 14 (163 57
Excharge difference on translation of lnancial satements of subsidinrnes cutside maandand China i 128 L]
Share af other comprehensive income of mesocnies )] i [
Other comprehenshve incone Tor the year, net of tax (400 [ 25
Todul comprelcnsive income for the vear 17,7189 201, 153 18,134
Praofit sttributable 1o
Exqusty holders of the Company 17680 300054 18,00
Maon-controlling nterests = b3 1015
Frafit for the year 17,759 20,142 18,10
Todul comprehensive income aftributnbie to
Equety holders of the Company 17,640 26TS 18,025
Won-controlling interests i) it 105
Todul comprehensive income for ihe vear 17,712 2 T63 18,134
Hasic earnings per share I8 022 025 022
Number of shares {in millionsy 1% 80,932 BOET BO,532

See accompanying notss 1o consolidated fimancial ststements.
F-4
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CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014, 2015 AND 2016
{Amotnts m millions)

T — T
Proffi for thee v o
Ciftr prunprrhoms

v oo for the year
Total sompediars e froatne Tor the year
Dhrstydafsom e mon g ontyo b witorest s
Drvidends

Appropridion.

Babwrwe 15 of Decombr 10, 3004

Peclit fion the 3 ear

Db comaprekemsivE i ome: Tor e year

Tl dstrpedioms e wvoone Tor tee e
ety

Falaye as of Decombsr §8, 2003

Pl fion thee 3o

ey comaprekemsive waomme Tor the year
Totd coarprdies i noo Tor e v oa
Chispersl o sibsduiry

Dhstribagion be pon-ponimling admeds

Drvidiends a» [ EBARN L]
A PP e aa / i} 418 — — =
Pialany s of Dvcaormbar 15, 2076 BT | A TaALL T (] 153,79 13054 71 LR L

See AOCOmpANY ing noes 1o consaludated francial stsiements,
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CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014, 2015 AND 2016
{Amotnts m millions)

BV TN HATE
Nl cash from operating sctivilies (my 96805 108750 100130
Cash Mows used in investing activities
Capatad & e (0273 (101,598 (96673
Purchase of investments b (2% () (3009)
Lense prepayments (18:4) (12dp {9
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and aquapment o T55 1,560
Proceeds from disposal of bease prepayments 121 58 10
Procesds from dispesal of Investmenis — F- —
Mt cash oanflow from disposal of a subsidiary — - (50
Purckise of shon-lerm bank deposils (2568)  (3764) (3237
Muturity of shar-term bhank depesats 3474 2731 2550
Nt cash used i investing activities [81.708) (1022500 (G008
Canh Mows (used in) / lrom linancing sctivities
Principal ebement af fimnee lease payments (0 (14 (59
Proceeds from bank dibt and other loans 53,002 G1.875 110,436
Repayment of bank debt and other loars (SGE1T) (56,8620 (113,366)
Fayment of dividends G058 (G160p (6,485
Payment for the scquisition of non-controlling interests — (1) ] -
Contritution from non-controlling inserests — 127 —
Paymert for the stquisition price of the Seventh Acquisition {€) (2T - —
Cash distribubions 1o nof-conitrolling inlcrests (53) (1500 (2T}
Nt cosh {umed in) f from finencing activities {10,327 4, B {5,555
Nt increase [ (decrcase) in eash and cash equivalents 4310 11,39 (7.443)
Canh aml cash equivalents sl beginning ol year 16070 20436 30,560
Effeet of ¢hanges in Toreign exchange rale {4) 124 11
Cash and cash equivalents ol e of year 2 A36 3], B60 24617

Hee accompany ing notes bo consolidated fimne ml stsements.
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CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARI
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014, 2015 AND 2016
{Amotnts m millions)

(a)  Reconciliation of earnings before income tax to nel cash from operating aciivities

Wenr povled Dvevmliaer M1

4 3 [
RME . RMB . RMB
Enmmings before income tax 23,257 26,693 2T
Adpastments for:
Depreciabon and smortization G345 616584 67938
Impairmernt loases for doubaful debis 84 frdec | X717
Impaimmernt losses Tor long-lived asseis - 51 42
Wirite down of inventories 151 147 175
Irwestment meame (6} (8} (40
Equaty in {imcome) |/ loss of amocmnes {34) G (91}
Irterest imcome {304) (37%) (353)
Irkeret expense S650 4373 3,701
Forexan excharge (gan) loss {55} 75 {113
et boss on retmement and disposal of long-lived nssets 2187 1.573 1867
Gain from Tower Assets Drisposal — (5,214} -
Increase in accounts receivable (3.5 (1TTR)  (2348)
Dieercase / (merease) in mveniones. 2280 (2,195 1,053
Increass in prepayments and other cusrent asacts (23530 (58554) (3731
(Imcrease) / decrense in other issets {2y (2T} L
Incrense 1n accounds payihle GdTi 1% T
Imﬂuinmmlwn:ﬂﬂ}mrp-}ﬂiﬂ 6,571 rARL 10,864
Dhecrense in deferred reverues !.E?.'H 41 !P !-1-!5]
Cash genserated lram operations o817 110048 109065
Eriterest roceived s in 1585
Ereerest pid (5,693 (4601} (3,736
Investment income recenved e ] 27 AT
Irncome nx pard (640T) (40000 (4621)
Nt cash from operating activithes 26405 TORTSN 100130

{b) The amount for the year ended December 31, 2016 includes the payment for the cash injecison amounting to RMEBE2,966 (Cash
Censaderation™) to China Tower Corporation Limited {"Chira Tower™) i relation 1o the Tower Assels Dusposal The Cash Considernbion was paid
m Febraary 2016

{e) The Seventh Acquisition represents the acquisition of the 100%% equity interest in China Telecom (Furope) Limited, a whally coned subssdiasy
of Chirm Telecomamunscations Corparation, by Chima Tebecom Global Limited (“CT Globhal”, a subsidiary of the Company) from China
Telecommunications Corporation on December 31, 3H 3,

See accompanying notes b0 consolidated firancial statements.
F-7
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CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARL
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Al Benminbf amourts i millions, exoept per share data and oocept atherwise sased)

L PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES, ORGANIEATION AND BASIS OF FRESENTATION

Principal activities
China Telocom Corporation Limsed (the “Coenpany ™) and s subsidiaries (hereirafier, collectively referred o as the “Giroup”™) offers &
cosprehensive fange of wrelise and mobale telecom murical sors services including voice, Intermet, telocommunicalion e iwork fesounce Servioes

el bense of metwork: equipment, information and applicitson serv voes and other related services. The Group provides wireline Lelecommunicitsons
services and related services m Beijing Municipality, Shangha Muricipality, (fuangdong Province, Jungsu Province, Zheginrg Provinee, Anhw
Prowince, Fujian Province, Jingxi Provinee, Guangsd Zhuang Astonomous Region, Chengging Municipality, Sichuan Provinee, Hubel Province,
Hunan Pravince, Human Province, Guaghou Provance, Y urman Provinee, Shaarea Provinee, Cansa Province, ng}m Province, Mngxin Hu
Autcmemeus Regron and Xingiang Uygur Astonomous Region of the People”s Bepublic of China (the “PRC™). The Group also provides mobile
lelecommunicatsors and related services in the mamland Ching and Macow Special Adminstmtive Region (“Macau™) of the PRC. The Group alse
provides intemational telecommunications services, inchading lesse of network equipment, International Intemel access ansd transat, and Internet
data cenler service in certain counirees of the Asia Pacific, Burope, Africa, Scuth Amenca and North America regions. The operations of the
Group in the mainland China are subject 1o the ampervision and regulation by the PRC governsent

Organtcation

As part of the recrganimtion (the “Restnaeturing™) of Chana Telecommunicabions Cosporabion, the Compiry was mcorporated in the FRC
on September 10, 3002 In conmection with the Restructuring, China Telecommumicatorns Comporation tramsferred to the Company the wireline
telecommunicalzons busmess and related ogs 1 Shanghat Munseipality, Guargdong Province, Jiangsa Province and Zhejumg Provmece
together with the relnted assets and lmbilites (the “Predecessor Opermtions ™) in conssderntion for 68,317 million ordinary domestic shares of the
Ceenpany. The shares issued to China Telscommunications Corporation have o par vatue of RMBI 00 ench nrxd represented the entire registered
ansd Esued share capital of the Company at that date

Om December 31, 2003, the Company acquened the entire equity interests in Anbua Telecom Company Limited, Fujan Telecom Compary
Lamited, Jiangea Tebecom Compary Limited, Guangea Telocom Compary Limibed, Chorgqing Telecom Company Limited and Sichaan Telecom
Ceenpany Limited (collectively the “Fast Acquired Group™) and cenain petwork management and rescarch and developmsent Bacilities from China
Tele ications Coep For & total purchase price of EMBA6000 (hereiratber, referned 1o as the “Farst Acquisition™)

O Jane 30, 2004, the Company acquined the enlire equily interests in Hubel Telecom Company Limited, Hunan Telecom Company
Lamited, Hainan Tebecom Compary Limited, Guizhou Telecom Compary Limited, Yunman Telecom Company Limited, Shaanxi Telecom
Cospany Limged Gansu Telecom Company Limated. Chnghai Telocom Company Lisnsted, Negxia Telecom Compasy Limited and Xinjsng
Telecom Company Limited (callectively the “Secoml Aoquaned Group™) roms Chana Telecommunicnsors Corporntion For o total purchase price of
RME2T, 800 (heremmlter, referred to us the “Second Acquisition™)

O Jume 30, 2007, the Company acquired the entire equity mberests in China Telecom System Integratvon Ca., Lid (SCTS17), CT Global and
Chana Telecom {Amercas) Corporntson “CT Amencas™) (collectively the “Thard Acquared Group™) from Chima Telacommumcatyons
Corporntzon for o total purchase price of RMB1, 408 (hereinafter, referred to 2= the “Third Acqaisition™)

O June 30, 2008, the Company acgquired the entire equity interest m China Telecom Group Beijing Corporation ("Beajing Telecom™ or the
“Fourth Acquired Company™) from China Telecommunications Corporation for o total purchase price of RAMBS 357 (hereinafler, referred 1o a5 the
“Fourth Acquisition™)

Om Aogguest 1, 2011 and December 1, 2011, the subsidianies of the Compary, E-surfing Pay Co, Lid and E-nurfing Media Co., Lid, acquired
the e-comnience business and video modsa busincss (eollecively the “Fifth Acquaned Group™) from Chira Telecommunscations Corporation and
s subssdmnies for & Wl purchase price of RMBG1 (hereinaller, referred to as the “Filth Acguisition™). The Comparny disposed the ecuity inberest
n E-surfimg Medin Co, Ltd 10 Chinn Tebecommunscations Corporation in 2013

F-%
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CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARL
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Al Benminbf amourts i millions, exoept per share data and oocept atherwise sased)

L PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES, ORGANITEATION AND BASTS OF PRESENTATION (continued)

Organization (continaed)

O Apral 30, 2002, the Company soquired the digital trunkirg business (the ~Sixth Acquired Busimess™) from Besttone Holding Co, Lid , a0
subsidiary of China Telecommunications Cosporation, at n purchase price of RMEJS Chereinafier, refemed to as the ~Sixth Acquisstion™).

On December 31, 2003, CT Glokal . a subsidiary of the Company, aoquimed [00%: squaty inferest in Chana Telecom (Barope) Linsvted ("CT
Europe™ or the “Seventh Acquired Company ™), a wholly owned subsichary of Chana Telecommurscntsans Corporatson, fram Chana
Telecommundcations Corporatson for n total Fmd1.n:|¢ price of RAVB2ZTE (hereinafter, refemed to as the “Seventh Acguisition™), undwas])ﬂld b
June 30, 2014,

Hereinafter, the First Acquired Growp, the Second Acquered Group, the Third Acquired Group, the Fourth Acquired Comspany, the Fifth
Aucquared Group, the Sixth Acquired Business and the Seventh Acquared Compamy ane colbectively neferred 1o as the ” Acquined Groups™

Basis of presentation

Simee the Group and the Acquired Groups are under common coptrol of China Telecommunscations Comporation, the Group's acquisitions of
the Acquired Groups kave boen accounted for &2 a combinaton of entities urder commion cortrod in o Manner similar to a poolng-ol-inbeness
Auccomlingly, the assets and Habdities of these entities. have been sccounted for at histonical amounts and the consolidited lrancial statements of
the Giroup prior 1o the scquastzons are combined with the financial sitements of the Acquared Groups. The eonsideriticss for the aoquisition of
the Acquered Groups nre sccounted lor as an equity transaction m the corsolsdaied statement of changes i equaty .

Alerger with subsidiarics

Pursaant 1o the resolution passed by the Company s sharchalders ot an Extracrdirary Genernl Mecting held on February 25, 2008, the
Coenpany entered info merger agreements with each of the following subsidmnes: Shanghai Telecom Company Limited, Guangdong Telecom
Coenpany Limied Jiangsu Telecom Company Limited, Zhejiang Telecom Company Limeed, Anhui Tebscom Company Linsited, Fujian Telecom
Ceenpany Limited, Jangxi Telecom Company Limied. Guangsi Telecom Company Limsted, Chengging Telecom Compary Limited, Sichuan
Telecom Company Limited, Hubei Telecom Company Limsted Human Telecom Company Lsnited, Hasnan Telecoen Company Limited, Guizhou
Telocom Company Lisied, Yunman Tebecom Company Lamited, Shaarsi Telecom Contpany Limibed, Gassa Telecom Company Lamited,
(Qinghau Telecom Company Limited, Nmngsia Telecom Company Limited and Xmjiang Telecom Company Limited. In addinon, M{?urnpm}-

entered mlo merger agreentents with Beljing Telecom on July 1, 2008 F'I.l.r!.'mu!ll:"IJ-'ne'm:rn:erg,r:'rlil,gI the O § gid with these
subaicharies and the msets, liabilities and busanes operations of these subsiinries were ferted to the Company™s branches m the respective
TegIOns.
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CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARL
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Al Benminbf amourts i millions, exoept per share data and oocept atherwise sased)

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of preparation

The sccompanying corsalidated Ninancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intematicra] Financial Reponting Standards
("IFRS") as soed by the Imemational Accounting Stendands Beard ("LASE™). The consolidated financial siatee ents of the Group have been
prepaned on a goirg concern badis. These consalidabed financm] statements were approved and amborized by the Board of Daectors on Masch 21,
M7

The corsolidated financaal stbements are prepared on the histonsal cest basss as modified by the revalusteon ol cemain avaslable-for-salke
equity securities @t fur vahse (Mote 2(01)).

The preparntion of consolsdated (mancia] statements m confoemity with IFRS requires management 1o make judgements, eimates and
assum pticns that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assels and habdities and disclosure of contingent assels and
linbalities at the date of the conselidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revemues and expenses dunng the reporting perred. The
eatimates and associated assumpiions ane based on historical expenience andd vanows other factors that management believes are reasorable under
the circumsiances, the results of which fomm the basis of making the judgements about carryirg valses of assets and liabalitses that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual resulis may dilfer from those estinies

The estimates and underlying ssumptions are reviewed on an engairg basis. Fevisions toaccounting esinsales ahe rocogized an the peried
m which the estinsale is revised if the revision allects anly that period ar in the persad of the reviston and fubare perods i the reviston affects bath
cusrer amd fure periccs

Judgements made by management in the application of IFRS thm have significant «Tect on the corsolidsted financsal statements and magor
souirces of estimalion uncemtainty ane discussed in Mote 36
ih}  Basix of consolidation

The consolidued finnncal statements comprise the Compary arsd it subsidisnies and the Group's mlerests in associnles

A submidinny 15 an entity contralled by the Company. When fullilling the followmg conditions, the Company has control over an entity
{n) has power over the mvestee, (b) has exposure, or rights, to vanable ret fram s Fremenl with the tee, arud (o) has the nbality 1o use
it power ewver The investee 1o affect the amount of the investor™s returns,

When assessing whether the Company has power over that entity, only substantive nghts (held by the Company snd other parties) are
considered

The financial resuhis of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated lirancial staements from the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases, and the profit sttributable o ron-comrolling inberests is separately presented on the face of the consolidated staement of
comprehensive income as an sllocstion of the profit or boss for the year between the pon-contralling ierests and the equity holders of the
Company. Mon-controlling interests represern the equity in subaidianes st anmbutable dinectly o indirectly to the Company. For cach businsess
combination, the Group meoanres the nonecortrolling imerests al the proportionate shive, of the scquisition date, of fair value of the subsidiany s
et sdentifinble nssets, Non=controlling inerests at the end of the reporting period are presented in the consolidated stntement of financial position
within aqui‘l.}' and consolidated stntement of changes i equnty, sepambely frcm ﬂ!aq_m"l.}'ofl}g Company”s equity holders Changes in the
Group's inleresis inl:uhull:-}' that cdho mot resalt ina loss of control are accoumnted Em-usoquil}' IrarEaclior, 'Ahrl!h_h'ldjlﬂ'rlﬂ'll.‘l are niade b
the amsnts of cantrobling and nen-contralling mterests withan comsaladited equity ko reflect the change in relotive inberests, but mo adjstments
are made to goodwill and no gnin or loss is recognized. When the Group loses control of o subsidiary, 1 i accounted for as i disposal of the entire
eterest in that subsidery, with a resulting gain or loss being recognazed m profit or less. Any inflerest relasned in that formeer subsidsary at the date
when control s lost is recognazed at Bair valuwe and this amount is regarded 2 the fair value on initial recognition of a linancis] asset or, when
appropriate, the cost on initial recogrition of an investment in an assccEle of & joint ventume
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CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARL
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Al Benminbf amourts i millions, exoept per share data and oocept atherwise sased)

L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (continued)
b} Basis of consolidation {contimeed)

An mssociibe 15 mn entity, not being a subsidiary, n which the Group exercises significant influence, but not contral, over is management.
Significant infleence is the power 1o participate m the financial and opemting pelicy decisions of the imvestee bl 1s not controd or jomnt contrel
over these podicies,

An investment in an assocmte 5 accounted for m the consalwdnted firancinl stat 15 under the equity method smd 15 mitially recorded at
conl, edjusted for amy excess of the Group's share of the aoquisition-date fmr values of the mvestee™s net dentifiable sssets over the cost ol the
evestment (if any ) after reassessment. Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the Group's equity share of the post-acquisition changes in the
asaociEle’s et assels and any impasment loss relating to the investment, When the Group censes 1o have significant influence over an associate, it
8 accounted for as a disposal of the entire imerest im that investoe, with 8 resulting gain or losa being recogrized in profis or leas. Any interest
retaaned im that foreer vestee at the date when significant influenee is lost 2 recognized at Fair value and this amount B reganded as the far value
on imitial recognition of a fimncial aset

All sigrufacant mbereompary balanees ard transactions and unrealized gains arising from mbercompany Irrsactsons are ¢liminated on
consalidation. Unrealized gnins ansing from trmssctons with associiles are ¢lim inated so the extent of the Group's mberest in the entiy.
Unrealized loases are eliminated in the same way os unrealized gaires, but only 1o the exter that there 15 no evidence of impazment.

(e} Forcign currencics

The accompanying consolidated financinl siatements are | din R ba (“RME"™Y, The funchional currency of the Compamy and its
sabsidiaries in mainland China is EME. The functional corrency of the Group's foreign operabions is the cumency of the prenary economic
enwironnzent in which the foreign operations operate. Transactions denomnated in currencies other than the functional cumrency during the vear
are translated into the functionad currency al the applicable rates of exchange prevailing on the tramsaction dates. Foreign currency monctany assels
and habiliies are iranslated mnto the functional currency using the applcable exochange rates at the end of the reporiing period. The resulting
exchange differences, other than those capitalized & construction in progress (Moge (1)) are recogmized & mcome of experse in profit of loss
For the periods presented, no excharge dilerences were capilalized.

‘When peeparing the Group's consclidated financial statements, the results of opertions of the Group's foreign operations nre trarslated o
BME ol nvernge rate prevailing during the vear. Assets and habilities of the Group's foresgn operutions are translated into RMB at the foreign
eochange mtes ruling at the end of the reporting periad. The resulting exchange dalferences are recognired in other comprehensive meome and

nocum ulnled separately mequaty in the exchamge reserve
() Cosh sl cush equinabends

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash al bank and in hand and tme deposats with original matunities of theee months or bess when
purchased. Cash equivalents are stated a1 cost, which approxamates fair valee. None of the Group’s cash and cash equivalents s restricted os o
wilhdrawal
{e)  Accounis and sther receivables

Aceounts and cther receivables ane mnitially recograzed at fair value and thereafber stated s amontized cost using the effective nterest
mcthod, less allowsnce For doubtful debs (Mote 2(n)) anbess the effect of discounting would be imnaaterial. in which case they are stabed at cos
Bes allowane: for deubaful debes

N Inventories

Inveritones consie of materials and supplies wsed m maimaming the telecommumications network ard goeds for resale. Inveniones are
virlmed a cost using the specilic ’ertification method or the weighted mverage cosl methed, less o provision for cbsolescence.
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L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
N Inventories (continued)

[nvertories are stited af the lower of cost snd net renlimble value. Met renbizble value s the estimated selling price m the ordinary course of
huinﬂtl:ﬂﬂuu:ﬂml&d:ﬂﬂ:pd‘cump&dm the estimated cosls o make the sale and the related mx expenses

(g} Froperiy, plant and equipment

Property, plan and equipment are matally recorded an cost, less subsequent sccumulated deprecition and impasrment losses (Mote 2in))
The cost of an asset compreses its parchiss price, any directly attributable costs of bringing the meset 10 working condrtion and location for 1t
mierkhed use and the cost of borrowed funds used during the penods of cormtraction. Expendsture incurred after the asset has been put into
operstion, including cost of replacing part of such an item. i capatalized only when it increases the fubure economic henefits embodied m the item
of propenty, plant and equipment and the cost can be messured reliably. All other expenditure is expensed as it is inoumed

Assets held under finance leases (Mose 2 (m)) are anscetized over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. As of December 51,
2016, o asset wis beld by the Group under linance lexses (2013 nal)

Gining or bosses arsing froem retifement of dispesal of peapenty. plant and equipment are determined & the difference between the net
dhsposa] procesds ard the carrying amount of the mespective asset and are recognized as meonse of experse in the pralit or loss on the date of
dhsposl.

Deprecmtion s provided o wride off the cost of ench ssset over its estimated uselul life on o straphi=hne bases, after tnking Mo account s
estimabed ressdumd value, os follow's

————-
ity rage fom
Burldmgs and mmprovements & 10 30 years
Telecommunscations network plant and equipment 610 10 years
Furniture, fochune, motor vehicles and other equipment S0 10 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant an<d equipment have different useful hives, the cost of the item 1= allocsted on o reasorable basis
between the parts and epch part is deprecisted sepamtely, Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value are reviewed annually

thy  Lease prepayments

Lense prepayments represent Band use nghts paid. Larsd use nghts are mitially cemied at cost o deemed cost and then charged o profit or
kasa on & straighi-line basiz over the respective penods of the righis which ramge from 20 vears to W vears.
i} Construction in progress

Consinaction in progress represents buildmgs, welecommunications network plant and equipenem and other equipnsent and intangible assets
under construction and pending installatson, and is stated at cost less impakrment lesses (Wete 2(n)). The cost of an item com preses direct costs of
construcisen, capitalization of mierest charge. and foreign exchange differences on relabed Bomowed funds fo the exteni that they are regardead as
ar adjustmeenl to interest charges dusmyg the periods of construction. Capitahzatson of these costs ceases and the construction m progress 15
transferred o property, plam and equipment and intangible sseets when the asset is substantially ready for its miended use

Me deprecmtion s provided in respect of constrisction m progress.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (continued)

iy Cosdwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost over the Group®s inberest in the far value of the net assets acquired in the COMA business (as
defined in Mote 10 aoquistion

Giopdwill is stated @t cost less any accumnulated impairment losses. Goodwill i allecated to cash-generating units and is tested anmeally for
enpairment (Note Xn)). On disposal of a cash peneraiang unit during the year, any attribatable amoeunt of the gocdwill is included i the
caleulation of the profit of less on disposal.

(k) Intangible assets
The Group's imangible assets are pamarnly software.

Soltware that s nol &n mtegral past of any tangible asses 8 recorded al cost less subsequent sccumulated snonazation and i pairment
losses (Mobe J(n}). Amortization of software is cilcubuted on a siright-lme basis over the estimated usefual lives, which mainly range from three 1o

five yeurs.

M Investments

Investments 1n availahle-for-sale equity securities are camed at fatr value with ary change m fur valoe being recogrized i other
comprehensive income and necumulated sepamsely in equity. For investments in svailabbe-for-sale equity securities, n significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of thal investment below its cost is considered 1o be objective evidence of impasment. When these investmenis are
derecognized or impazred, the cumulative gnin or boss previously recognized m other comprehersive moome 15 recognoned m;'u'n'l'n or oas.
Inwestments in unlisted equity secunbies that do not have 2 quoted market price in an active market and whose fasr value cannol be relsably
meeasared are stoted ot cost less impairment losses (Mote Jinl)

() Leasing
Leases are classified as [inance leases whenever the terma of the lesse transfer substantially all the risks and rewands of cwnership 1o the
lesaee. All other leases are classifiod a3 operating leases

Asaets soquired under Minance leases ane classified as assets under finamce leases, and are initially recorded at amourns equivalent to the
lower of the Bar value of the heased assets s the meeption of the Jease or the prosent value of the minimum lease paymenis {(compated using the
rute of interest mmplecit 1n the lemse) The net present value of the future minamum bese payments 1s reconded commespondingly as a lnance lease
ohligition

Where the Group has the right 1o use the nssets under apeniting leases, payments mde under the lexses are changed to profil or loss 1 equal
mstalknents over the acoounting peniods covered by the lease term, excepl where an altomadive basis s more represeniative of the pnl'l.:mnl‘
bemefits to be denved from the lepsed asset. Lease incentives recewed are recognized an prolit of loss as an ntegral pan of the aggregate net lease
payments mads. Conlingent renials are chasged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are incumred

{n)  Jmpeirmend
(1} TImpaimient of accounts and ofher receivables and mvestments in equity secunities camied ag cost

Accounts and caher receivables and investments = eguaity securities camied at cost are reviewed at the end of each reporting peniod 1o
determine whether there is objective evidence of enpairment. Ohjective evidence of impaimmend includes observable data that comes 1o the
attention of the Group about one o more of the followng loss events:

- sagrificant fmanceal difficaly of the debtor or 1ssuer,
- @ breach off coniract, such as & defauli or delinquency in interest or prncipal pavments,
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (continued)
() B pesirmend (continued)
() Impairment of accourts and other recervables and myvestments m equity securities comied 8 cost (continued )
= it becoming probable tha the debitor wall enter bankruptey or other firmancial reorganizalion; and
- sagrificant chamges in the technologieal, market, economie or bagal envinonment that beve am adverse offect on the debtos’ isuer

The impasrment loss for accounts and other recervables is mensured as the dilference between the asset’s carrving amount and the estimated
fumre cash flows, dsccunted at the firancial asset’s original ellective interest mte where the elTect of discounting is matenal, and is recognized as
i expense m profit or loss,

The impaarment loss for imvestments m eguily Securntics carrsed at cost 15 measured as the difference between the pset’s CAITY g Amount
arel the estimted future cash Mows, discoanted at the cument market rate of return for 8 similar financial asset where the effect of discounting &
mnterial, and s recognized as an expense in profi or loss

Impaimaent kesses for accounts and other recervables are reversed through profit or koss if in & subsequent penvod the amount of the
Enpairment leases decrenses. Impairment losses for equity securities carmied at cost are not reversed.

(1) Impaimaent of long-lived assets

The carrying amounts of the Group®s lorg-lived assets, inchuding property, plant amd equipment, intangible assets with finste uwselul lives and
comstnaclion in progress ane reviewed penodically to determine whether there is any indication of inapasrment These ausets are tested for
Enpairment whenever evenls or changes in circumstances indicate than their recorded carrying amounts may pol be recoverable. For goadwill, the
Enpairment teding 15 performed anmaldly al each year end

The recavernble amount af an aswet or cash-generating unit is the greater of its farr vaboe bess costs of dasposal and value in we. When an
et does not genemte cash Nows largely mdependent af those (nom other nsets, the recovernble amcunt is detarmmed for the smallest group of
nssets that penerates cash inflows independently (1¢ a cosh-generating unit). In determinang the value m e, expected future cash fows penermed
b the nssets are discounted 1o their present value using g pre-tax discount mte that reflects cusrent market assessments of time value of money and
thi: risks speaific to the nsset for which the estimates of future cush flows have not been adpusted. The goodwill arising from n business
combination, for the purpose of impaimment kesting, & allocated 10 ceh-generating units that are expected 1o henefit from the synergies of the
coenbirsation

An impairment leas is recognazed if the camying amewunt of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its estimated recovemble amount
Imspamrment loss is recognized as an eopense in profit or loss. Impairment boss recognized inrespect of cash-gencrating units is allocated first 1o
roduce the casrving amoant of any goodwill allocated 1o the uniis and then 1o redace the camying amounis of the other sssets in the unit (group of
urits]) on @ pro fiks basis

The Giroup assesses an the end of cach reportng period whether there is any indication that an isnpairment loss recognazed for an assel m
prior years miy no lorger sl An mpairment loss is reversed if there has been o fvorable charge mthe estimates wed o determine the
recovemble nmount. A subsequent incrense in the recavernble amount of an nssel. when the circumstances and events that bed 1o the wre=down
cense B exisl, 15 recogmized ns an moome m profit or loss, The reversal s reduced by the amount that would hive been recognized as deprecmbon
and amvortizatzon had the write-down mot occurred. A impairment boss = respect of goedwill is not reversed. For the years presented, no reversal
of impatrment loss was recognized in profit or koss
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (eontinued)

Revenue recognition
The revenue recognition methads of the Group are as fallows:

2,
(o}

{iy
{ie)

{iii)
)
v}

¥

{vid}

Viobee usage fee is recognized as the service i provaded

Fees received for wireline mstallation charges for periods preor te Jamary 1, 2012 are defemred and recogrized over the expecied
customer relationship period The direct costs asseciated with the installatson of wireline services sre defamed to the extent of the
insiallatson fees and amortazed over the same expecied customer relationship pervod. From 2012 onwards, sinee the amounts of fees
received and the associnted direet costs incurred ane irsgralicant, the fees and assocated dinect costs are not deferred, and ane
recogmzed in profit or loss when recenved or meurred.

Menthly service Foes ane recognized in the momth during which the services are provided e customens.

Revenue from sabe of prepaid calling cards s recognized as the cands are used by customers.

Revenue derived from mfirmation and applicition services is recognizad when the serveces ure provided to customers.

Revenue from mformation and applicatsan services i which no thard party service providers are mwolved, such e caller display and

Intermet data center services, 5 presented on o gross basis. Revenuoes from all other informatsan and applicateon services. are presented

on an either gross of net basis based on the assessment of each individual areangement with third partics. The following factors

indicete that the Group is scting a2 a pincipal i the arrangemenis with thard parties:

i The Group i pimaily responsible for providing the applications or services desared by customers, and takes resporsibility for
fulfillmeni of ordered spplications or services, including the acceptability of the applications o services ordered or purchased
by cumtoners,

i) The Growpiakes title of the inventory of the applications before they are ordered by customers;

) The Groug kas risks and newards of cavnership, such as risks of boss for collection from customers after applications or services
are provided 1o customers,

W) The Growp has lattude m establishmg selling prices with custom s,

vi The Gmpmmndiﬁ;ﬂuw'lmimnr perﬁ:rln et of the services;

vi)  The Group has discreton in sebecting suppliers used to fulfill an order, and

vi)  The Growp determines the nature, type, chamctenstics, or specilications of the spplicalions or services

IT magorty of the indwcators of nisks and responsibilities exists inthe smangements with third parties, the CGroup i acting s a principal

wnid have exposure Lo the significant misks ard rewards associated with the rendering of services of the sale of applications, and

revenues for these services are recognized on a geoss basss. [T magoaty of the indicatons of nsks and resporsibilities does nod exisd in
the arrangemenis with third partics, the Growp is acting & an sgent and revenues Tor these services are recogmzed on a net bass.

Revense from the provision of Intemet and telecommurncations network resource services is recopnized when the services are

provided to customers.

Inlereonnection fees from domestic and faresgn lelecommunscations opentors are recognized when the services are rendered as
measured by the minses of raffic processed.

(viil) Lense meome from operilang lemses s recognized over the term of the lease,

i)

Sale of equpment ix recognized on delvery of the equipment to customers and when the signifscant rasks and rewards of ownershap
and title have been trsferred to the customers. Beverue From repuar and maintenance of equipment s recogmzed when the service s
prow ided 1o customers
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L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(o} Bevenue recognition (continued)

The Group affers promotional packages, which mvolve the bundled sales of terminal equipment mobile handse1s) and tebecommunictions
services, to customers. The totnl contract corsideration of n promotional package 1s allocated to revenues generated from the provisson of
telecommunicrions services and the sales of terminal equipment using the residual method. Under the ressdual meethod, the 1otal contmct
conaderptson of the arrangement 55 aflocated as follows: The undelreered component, whu:hu.lh.-ptmmon of teleccommunications services, 5
measared at [ value, and the remairder of the contmct consideration is allocsted to the delivered componemnt, whach is the sales of terminal
equipment. The Group recognizes revenues penersted (ron the delivery and sales of the termuinal equipment when the tithe of the terminal
cquiipment is passed 1o the customers whereas revenues penerated from the provision of telscommunications services are recognized based upon
the actual wsage of sach services. During cach of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006, a suhstantial portion of the total
contract consideration s allecated o the provision of telecommunicalions services sinee the terminal equipment i typically provided free of
charge or al a naminal amaount to promobe the Group’s core business of the provision of telecommunications servioes, nnd the Fair value of the
Lelecommumiciion servioes approximites the total contract considenton

(P Advertising ond promotion expense

Thee costs for ndvertising and pramoting the Group’s lelecommunications services are expensed ns incurred. Advertising and promotion
expense, which is inchuded n selling. geneml and adminisirative expenses, was EMBE2G,122, KMB19,29] and MBI 7,068 for the vears ended
Diecember 31, 2004, 2005 and 2016 respectively, among which, the costs of termimal equipment offered as part of 8 premctional package to our
customers For free of a1 & pominal amoundt 1o promote the Group's telecommumication service amounted to RMB15540, RME | 620-and
RMES N0, For the years ended Decenaber 31, 2004, 2015 and 20016 respectively.

{q)  Net Minance costs
Met finance costs comphse inlerest income on bank deposits, ieres costs on borrowings, and foreign eochange gains and losses. Ineress
income from hank deposdis is recoprized &= ) sccrues usng the elfective imerest methaod.

[nierest costs meurred 1h connection with bormowings are caboulated usimg the effectve mterest method and ane expersed as incurred, except
1o the extent that they are capitalized as beng derectly sitnbutnble to the corstruction of an asset which necessarily takes o substantial perod of
e bu;e!mpdyfarusmbﬂﬂ:dme

{r1  Research and development cxpense

Research and development expersdsiure 1 expensed as incurred. For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2015 and 2016, research and
development experse was RMBS0T, BMB 792 and BEMBE2S, respectively

(s)  Employee bemelils

The Giroup”s contributsons to defmed contributicn retirement plurs ad ed by the PRC government and deflined contribution retrement
plans administered by mdependent external partics are recognized m prodit or loss as mowrred. Further informateon 1s set o in Note 33,

Comperantion expense in respect of the stock sppreciation nghts grmmled 15 accrued as o charge 1o the profit or boss over the applicable
vesting pericd based on the fair value of the stock appreciation rights, The liskility of the necrued compensatzon experse & re-messured to frir
value at the end of each reporting pervod with the effect of changes in the fir value of the liability charged or credited to profit or loss. Funher
details of the Group's stock appeeciation rights scheme are set out n Nole 34

F-16

152/203



EDINETOOOO
Oo00000000000000000000000(E05927)
ooOooood

Teblo of Cortents

CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARL
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Al Benminbf amourts i millions, exoept per share data and oocept atherwise sased)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (continued)

{1} Governmend grants
The Group’s gevernment grants ane mamly related to the government loars with below-murket mte of interest

Government grants shall ondy be recognized until there is rensormhle assumnce that:
(i} the Growp will comply with all the conditions attaching to them; and
(it} the granis will be recerved

Governnsent grants thad compensate expenses meumed are recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income in the mme
pesiods in which the cpenses are incarmed

Gevernnent graris relating 1o sssets are recognized en deferred revenue and are credibed 1o 1he consolidaed siatement of comprehensive
meome on o straight-lne basis over the expected lnves of the related assets.

(u)  Enteresi-hearing borrowings

Interest-bearmng bosrowings are recognized infaally at far vahee bets sttrfbutable ranssction oosts. Subsequaent 1o tntiad recognition, imberest-
beartng berrowimgs are stated al amortized cost with ary difference betw een the amount mitmdly recogruzed and the redemption value recognized
m pralit or loss over the perod of the barrow ings, together with nny mierest, using the effective interes methad

vy Accounits and etler pavabdes

Accounts and other pavables nre mitiadly recognized nt fnir value snd therenfler sinted nt amorzed cost unbess the effact af discounting
would be immatersal, i which case they are stated ot cos.

{w} Frovisions snd contingent liohilities

A provision 15 recogruzed in the consobdated statement of financinl pesition when the Group has o legal or constructive obligateon as o result
|,f::|'m.ﬂ event, and it is probable that un outllow of economec henefits will be reguired 1o settle the obligntion. Where the time value of money 1=
malersl, provissors are strled af the present value of the expenditure expecied 1o setile the obligation

Where it is not probable that an cutflow of econamic benefits will be required, or the amourd cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation =
disclosed as & contirgent lability, unless the probabality of cunflow of ecomomic benefits is remote, Poasible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the eccurrensce of non-occumence of one or more future events, are alse disclosed as contingent linbalities unless the
probability of cutllow of econcemac bene(ils is remaobe

(x}  Value-added tax

Urnder cusrent FRC 1ax rules and regulations, output VAT rate for basic welecommunications servioes (including vouos communication, lease
or sibe of metwork resources) iz 11% whale the output VAT rate for value-added teleconsmunicabors services (including Intemet access services,
short and multimedia niessaging services, tmnsmisspon and appliciton service of ebectronic datn and imbformation) i 6%, and 1he output VAT for
siles of lelecommunacations terminals and equipment 15 ™ Input VAT mie depends on the type of serveces receved nnd the nasets purchased ns
weldl as the VAT mte applicable 1o a specific industry, and ranges from 3% 10 1 e
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1, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICITES (continued)
ixp  Value-ndded tax {continued)

Outpat VAT is excluded from opemting revenues whale input VAT, which 15 incurred s a resull of the Company”s receipt of services and
purchases of telecommunications equipment and materiabs, is cxcluded from operating expenses or the onginal cost of equapment parchased and
can be netted agairst the outpat VAT, amiving st the ret amount of VAT recoverable or payable. As the VAT obligations are boms: by branches
une subsidiaries of the Company. input and cutpat VAT are set off nt branches and subsidinries levels, snd the net amount of VAT recovernble or
pavahle of banches end subsidianies are not offset a1 the consolidation level. Such net amount of VAT recoverable or payable is recorded m the
Hine item of prepayments and cther cusrent assets snd sccnoed expenses and other payables, respectively on the face of consolidated statements of
finances] posstion

(v} Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises curment 1ax and movement in deferred tag assets and lisbalitica. Income tax is recogrized i profit of loes
excepl 1o the extent that ot reksics o ilems recogrized in other compechensive meome, or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounis of
L e fecogrized in other com prebensive income of direetly m equity respectnvely. Current st is the axpected tio pavable on the loable meome
fior the vear, uking it rites emcted or substantively engcted ot the end of the reponing period, and any adpustment 10 10 payable nrespect of
previous years. Defermed tis 15 provided usng the balance sheet lability method, providing for all temporary differences between the camying
ammnls of assets ard linbilies for fmancial reporting parpeses and their tx bases. The smount of deferred tax is caboulated on the basis of the
enacted or substantively eracted b rates that are expected fo apply in the peniod when the asset is realized or the liabality is setiled. The effect on
deferred tax of any chamges in tax rates B charged or credited to profit o loss, except For the ¢ffect of a change i tax rate on the carmying smoun
of defermed tax assets and lmbilities which were previously recognized in other comprehersive incemne, in such case the effect of a change in iax
rale is also recognized im other comprehensav ¢ incomme.

A delearred s assen 13 rocogruzed only 10 the extent that 1t is peobable tha funse taxable income wall be avaslable agamss which the asse
can be utilized Deferned tas assets ane reduced 10 the extent that it i no longer probable that the related 1 berelit will be realized

Dheferred tax hinbalntes nre generally recognized for all taxable temponry differences. Dielerred e lssbilities are recognized for toable
temparary differences sssocinted with investments in subsidinries and associiles, @xcept where the Group 15 ahble to control the reversal of the
temparary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

1) Dividends
Dwidends are recognized s a linbility n the period in which they are declared.

{nm) KHelated partics
{a) A person, or n close member of that person’s family, i related 1o the Group if that persan
{11 has contral or joint contral cver the Groupy
{1} has significant mfluence over the Group, o
(i) s @ member of the key managensent personnel of the Group or the Group®s parent
(b} Anentity is retated 1o the Groap if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Growp are members of the same group {which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidsany 5
related fo the others),

(i} The ertity is an associabe of joint venture of the Group (or an associste of joint vermre of 8 member of @ group of which the
Growp is a member), or the Group is &n associaie of joant verture of the entity {of &n assockste of joint vertuse of & member of a
grougp of whach the emtity i< & member),
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L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (continued)
{ua) Helated parties (continued)
{ur)  The entity and the Growp mre joimt ventures of the same third party;
() The enmity is a joant venture of a third entity and the Group is an nssocmte of the thard entity., or the Groug s a jount venture of a
thard entity and the entily 1s an associate of the thard entity;
{v)  The ermity is contralled or jonily controlled by o person identified n (u);
(v} A person identified in (a)1) has significant influence over the entity or s 8 member of the key management personne] of the
entity {or of @ parent of the entity)

Close members of the Family of a person are those family members who may be expected to mfluence, or be mfluenced by, that persen in
their dealimgs with the entity

{aly) Segméntal reporting

An operating segmeent is & componend of &n entity that engages i business actvaties from which reverues are eamed and cxpenses are
mewrred, and is identilied on the basas of the imemal Aimancial reports that ae regubarly reviewad by the chael operating decision maker in opder o
allocate resourees and assews performance of the segment. For the persods presented, management has determined that the Giroup bas one operating
sepment i the Group is only engaged m the micgrated telecommunicabions business. The Croup's assels bocated outsade manluned Chana and
operatmg revenues dermeed from edivities outsade mamland China are bess than 107 of the Group’s sssets and opernling revenues, respeciniely.
Hﬂwmphicnl.mu:irﬂ'mmn!m has been presented ss such amound = ml Mo seglhe | custamer sccourts for 107 or more of Lhe
(iroup’s opersling revenues

A APPLICATION OF REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANIDARDS

In the curent yvear, the Group has applied, for the first time, the following smendments to IFRA ssued by the LASE that are mandatorily
cffecive for the cument year:

*  Amendments to IFRS 11, “Accountmg for Acquisitions of Interests i Foint Operations”

* Amendments 10 IAS 1. “Dhsclosure Initiative™

= Amendmentsto IAS 16 amnd [AS 38, “Clanflication of Acceplable Methods of Depeeciation and Amonizmtion™
Amendments to IFRSs, “Annual Improvements 1o IFRSs 2012-2014 Cpele™

= Amendments o LAS L6 and [AS 41, “Agricaliure: Bearer Plargs™

*  Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1AS 28, “Investment Entities: Applying the Conselidation Exception™

The application of the above amendments 1o IFR5s has had o matenal effect on the Group's consolidated lrancial statements
Thee Ciroup b mot yet applied any other new and revised standard or imerpeetation that 1= net yet effecuve For the cumen year (Mote 37

4o CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Dt B1
FLIE] [
HMI MR
Cash at bemk snd 1n haned o6 22147
Time depasits with orgginal makrily within three months 953 AN

3] B0 24617
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CHINA TELECOM CORPORATION LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
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£ ACCOUNTS RECEIVARLE, NET
Accounts receivahle, net, are analyzed as follows:

Hhecember 11,

Moe Wl Daie

T Twan Trwm

Accounts recevable

Third parties 2285 X205
Chima Telecom Group {1y 4o o]
China Tower - 0
Caher telecommunicnbions operilors m the PRC TE2 33
24040 24524
Laess: Allowanee for deubtiul debts (2935 (3.401)
21005 21423

Nale:

{1} China Telecommunications Corporation logether with iis subsidaries other than the Group ane feferred 10 a8 “Chana Telecom Oroup™
The following lable summarizes the changes in allownnce for doubtful debis For ench of the years inthe three-yeur penod ended

Dhecember 31, 20046
1 1

T WiE Tl h

[T [T [T
At beginming of year 198 4T 2035
Imsparment losses for doubtfid debis 078 21T L
Accounis receivable wnithen ofl (L7395 (L5 (1.756)
Anend of year 2478 2935 3401

Ageing analysis of sccourta receivable freen ielephone and Internet subscribers based on the billing dates is s follows:

e emher 1.

FITEY 016

HMEN EMm
Currert, within | month T, 0] 903
1o 3 months 2181 217
410 12 months 1,521 1,763
More than 12X months T3l Tl
14734 14606

Lesx: Allowanoe for doabiiul debes (2303) (242
12,341 12,260
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£ ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET (eontimed)

Ageing analysis of accourts receivable from other telecommunications operators and enterprise customens based on date of rendenng of
seTvices is &8 follows

—recember M,
01 I
AR Tean
Currert, within | mongh R L]
I 1o 3 months 1618 LERT
410 12 months 2190 2,
Moce than 12 months 1,541 i Lrd
D306 10028
Lexs: Allowance for doabeful debts (542) 14)
E] 9.1
Ageing analysis of sccourts receivable that are not impaired s as Follows:
Dvevesmilen 31
3 L
HMI  RMI
Mol past doe 19063 19376
Lsss than 1 month past chue 1154 1L1BG
1 1o 3 months past due GRE #6T
Ameunts st due 1843 1ad7
21,005 2 |i-u:
6 INVENTORIES
Diecrssber 31
Tos__Feun
[T
Botate renls and supplies 1,236 1,20
Chowds fior resale SiMS 18R]
6281 5081
1. FREPAYMENTS ANID OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
ecvmer ¥
18 a6
EME . TEME
Amounis due from Ching Tebecom Group 152 TiR
Amounts due from China Tower 1,788 ILITHR
Amounis due from other telecommumcations operators in the PRC 35 326
Prepayments in conmection with construction work and equipment purchases 0119 el
Prepasd expenses and deposits j6i2 3T
Value-addad tan recoverable AmT 5197
Crher recevabbes 3,M5 4518
16,228 19470
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8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT, NET

CostTeemed cost;

Balance 2 January 1, 2005,

Adkdetwons

Trarsferred froe constnaction m progress
Taowrer Assets Disposal

Crher disposals

Reclussification

Balanee at December 51, 20015
Acklitsons

Traraferred from constrsction m progress
Disposals

Disposal of a subsidmary

Rooclasaification

Halunce st December 31, 2016

Accumulated deprecinzon mnd impamment
Balance ot January 1, 2015,

Depreciation and impamment chasge for the year

Whitten back on Tower Assets Disposal
Witten back on other disposals
Reclassification

Balance ot December 31, 2015

Depreciation snd inspaEment charge for the year

Winiten back on disposal

Disposal of & subsidury
Reclusification

Balunce ot December 31, 2006

Nt book vabue at December 31, 2006

et book value al December 31, 2015
9. CONETRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Halance st Jasuary 1, 2015

Additiors

Tower Assets Chaposal

Trarsferred to property, plant and equipment
Trarsferred to miangrble msets

Balance &t Decenaber 31, 2013

Acklitiom

Trarsferred to property, plar and equipment
Traruferred to miangible assets

Balunee ot December 31, 2006

Puisboese, Buliire

1 mkor wehiiles
Bulidings md e ek planl ‘v edher
liiaps on rmsetind ansd pepalpusant _ eqlpment Toesl
HAME EMB HME HAHE
98154 §20373 28311 947,338
S0 i8I 133 LY2%
ERLY| TG0 1.738 §4, 468
{3,6:465) (29.221) (121) (32.5%8)
(732 (51,994} {1,504) [54,620)
13 (353) 240
97439 819,257 28,607 946,323
G 1,333 a7 2476
2063 TH 286 1,730 §2.078
(754) (74.976) {1,753 (7T7,4%2)
(3 (3
87 (128) 41
99,500 823,772 20,111 953,392
(44,546 {509, 206} OG0 (STL462)
{4.662) (S6R851) {2330 [63,855)
1520 13,051 52 14,623
697 8,840 1,787 51,355
(i 133 [i32) b=
(47,102 504,005 21235) (1LY
{4527 (SR953) (2.2665) (63,T4)
681 LT L 16510 TiM2
- - 2 4
(700 ) (13) —
(51,018) [A90,875) A1) (568,74d)
45.491 EERE ) B 260 ER
—————
50,357 115,247 TR 375,00
[TLA] ]
33181
107,762
(2,080}
(84, 468)
[4,413)
9103
LR
(B2
(3,585)
801,381
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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10, GOODWILL
Dy N1
T
sl
Croedwill snsmng from scqusition of CDMA business w _..':.9";'!‘3_3'

Om Oetober 1, 2008, the Group soquaned the CDOA mobale commrunication business and related sssets and liabilities, whach also included
the endire equity interests of China Lindcom (Macau) Company Limsted (curently known as Chena Telecom (Macau) Compary Limited) and
G 3% equity miterests of Unicom Hussheng Telecommunicatsons Technology Company Limited (cunrently known s Tisnyi Telecom Terminals
Company Limped) {eolbectively the “CTMMA busmes=™) from Chana Unicom Lisnied and Chira Unicom Corporation Lim ited (collectnely “China
Unicomn ™). The purchase prsce of the business combmation was BMBA3 800, which was fully settled s of December 31, 20100 In addison,
puarssnt o e acquisition agreement, the Group acquired the customen-related asets and assumed the customer-relnted Inlities of COMA
business for a net setlement amount of EME3,471 duse from China Unicom. Thas ameunt was subsequently setiled by Chana Unscom in 2008, The
busaness combination was sccousrled for using the purchase method

The geodwill recognized in the business combmation 15 atnbatable te the skills and fechmical et of the scquined business™s woekforee,
and the symergies expected 1o be achieved from integrating and combining the CTRA mobile communicabon business inio the Group’s
leleconmunications. basiness.

Far the purpose of geodwill impairm ent testing. the geodwill ansing froen the sequisition of CDAA business was allecated to the
approprisle cash-geneeating anit of the Group, which is the Group's telecommunscations basiness. The recoverable ameunt of the Group's
telecommunicalions business is estimated based on the value m use medel, which considers the Group®s lnancial budgets covering a five-year
period and a pre-lax dseouant mte of 94% (2015 9.7%). Cash News beyond the fve-year period are prajected 1o perpetuty sl anmual growth rate
of 1.5%. Munagement performed mmpairment lests for the goodwill at the end of the reporting perod and determined that goodwill wis not
mpaired hfanagement believes any ressorably possible chamge m the key assum ptions on whach the recovershle amount 15 based would nol mase
its recovernble amount to be less than carrying amount.

Key asmumpbions used For the value i use ealculution model are the number of subseribers, averge revenue per subserber and gross
margin, Management determined the number of subscrrbers, average reverue per subscriber and gross margin based on historical trensds and
fimancial nformsation and operational data
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1. INTANGIELE ASSETS

Cosl:

Balance & January 1, 20015

Adkditvons

Trarsfemed froen constnsction m progress
Disposals

Balance at Decenber 31, 2015

Additions

Trarsferred from consinsction in progress
Disposals

Balunce wt December 31, 2016
Accumulated ansortization snd inspairment
Balance at Jasuary 1, 2015

Amontization change for the year

Wiitten bk on disposals

Balance ot December 31, 2015
Amortization charge For the year

Witten back on disposals

Halance at December 31, 2016

Nt book vabue at December 31, 20046
et book value ol December 31, 2015

12, INTERESTS IN ASSOCTATES

Unlisted equity myesimants, @ cosl
Share af post-asquisition changes in net aset

Saftwaie

Do vimdied 1.

il i
WA EAH
3325 36347
{1252 (0. Ti5)

3473 34572
e

The Group’s interess m asocmles are necounted for under the equaity method. Detmils of the Group's principal sssocintes are as follows

Adirtsble

Mane ol oty et Trincipal seiviie

Thira 'j'ml-'r:r Corpogation Limined 17 Constrocieon, mambenance and operation of
lelecommunications lowers as well s ancillary fecibities

Sharghas Enformation Investment Incorpoarsteon ik Proviszon of mfi 10N techumhﬂ.- o | Y SETVICES

The abone assoceates are established and operated in the PRC snd are nod traded on any stock exchange
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12 INTERESTS IN ASSOCTATES (eontimsed)

Summarieed firancial information of the Group’s pnincipal assccistes and reconciled to the camyimg smourits of mberests in sssociales in the
Group's consolidated financial statements are dasclosed below

i Tomwer
Cor peration
Lissited

a1 i

HAIL HMB
Curren assels 1% 586 39565
Manecusren assels e ) W e e 1§
Currerst linbalftees 47,717 170,568
Moon-cumrent hnkalstees o6, 535 14,548
Cipersting revenues 10,323 54414
Laons for the vesr 2.944) (375)
Crher comprehiensive income for the yes - —
Tatal comprehensve moome for the year {2,544} (575}
Drvedend received from the nssoceste =
Beconciled o the Group®s intenests in the assockate
Wt aszels of the assoc e 126,027 125, 5582
MNonscontrolling mterests of the asociate - -
Group's effectve mlerest in the nssociate 27 9% 279
Group's share of net nssets of the assoointe 35180 35029
Adjustmend for the remasning balance of the deferred gain from the Tower Assets Disposal {1,935 {1,783}
Carryeng asount of the ssociabe in the eonsolidated financis] sistements ol the Group 33,250 33247

Banghal InSamstion
Imvedtssmnl Incoepar slion
ons za16
Tran

Current assels G872 G058
on-cument assels 1.043 B4l
Current linhalfses 5,228 5,754
Bon-cuzment linbilities 376 3004
Oiperating revens 4 4232
Profit for the year iaz 413
Crther comprehensive income for the year d
Tatal comprehensve moome for the yenr 3z 4317
Drivedend received from the assoceste o 9
Reconciled fo the Group’s inteness in the associate
Net assels of the assocmle 58T 6251
MNaon-controlling mierests ol the associute {1,8500 {19640
Group's effecirve imlerest in the associate 24,07 24P
Group's share of net assels of the associnte S 1035
Carrying ameourst of the associate in the consolidated financial sutements of the Group D6l 1035
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12 INTERESTS IN ASSOCTATES (eontimeed)

Aggregate firancial information of the Group's associates that are nof individually material is disclosed below

The Group's share of profit of these assacintes

The Group's share of cther comprehensive income of these msociubes
The Geoup's share of total comprehensive income of these assccintes

Agpregate camying amount of these sssociales in the corsolidated financial slatements of the Group

13 INVESTMENTS

Availuble-for-ssle equity securilies
Crher unlisted equity investments

WiE 20ls
B
- 21
3 =
28
258 200
Eleceasher 38,
BT
RME AT
L5897 1360
27 166
1624 L5325
R S

Other unliged equity myveaments mamnly represent the Group's varioas infefests in privale enterprises which are mninly engaged in the
proveson of telecommunioaions mirastructunes construchon services, mformation technology services and Inlemet conlents.

14, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The components of defierred tax assets and deferred tax linbalitses recognized in the consolidated statement of financinl pesition and the

movemens wre ns ollows,

Provisions and imparment bosses, pnmanily for doubtful debes
Property, pant and equipmient and athers
Dederred reveniees and insallation cosis

Avnilsble-for-mle equity secunities

Diederred tax assetsd linbalitves)

Frovisions ard impairenent bosses, primarily for doubtifud debts
Property, plant and equipment and others

Dueferred revenuses and insallation costs

Availeble-for-mle equity securities

et deferred i assels.

Awris Lisddllikes ot Malmnie
i mis ] I E ik Ik
i TR W0 WS W R
1,530 191 — — 13 1,3
3410 3N (4418) (1605 (1006} 1568

120 190 85 (M 3 @
A —2F) (i) _(305) _(326)
5061 4655 (A7I0) (2061) 191 2304

Rergmmiliel
in
duiriadilal el
Vinlunre of wmtrrmenil of sl wnret it
Jamary 1 fhemlve [ et 11,
L] o Tl
KME HMB RMEH
1071 #5 1156
1247 (232 L0135
135 £%6) o
{177} 14 (163)
2366 [185) 2107
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14, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITUES {eontinued)

nmruu
corielbdated
Pislarere s tmirmmi of Ballmmerw of
— firalar [
— —t
[T [T ]
Prowisions and impawment losses, primanly for doubiful debs 1156 133 1.2
Property, plamt and equipasent and others 115 54 15680
Dieferred revenies and installation cesis o {39 &
Availeble-for-sale equity securities {163) (163) (326}
et dederred fax assels 2107 487 2504
m:lu.t
conelidatrd
Ralmnce ot sl o Bl ot
Ammary 1, ronngr ehmalvy Decrmiiar 31,
2016 v foty
AL M L
Provisions and smpairment bsses, primarily for doubtful debes 1291 240 1.531
Property, plant smd equipment and athers 1,560 (2,575) (1,00)
Deferred revenues snd imstallution cosls [h] (25) 35
Available-for-sale equity securities (B3E0 57 (365
et deferred tax assels 2 (2.303) ]
15 SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM DERT AND PAYARLE
Short-lerm debt comprises
Db 51
“HME T RME
Loans from banks - unsecared 5361 164110
Super shorl-term commercial papers - unsecurned 3005 1R096
Crher loans — unsecured 152 103
Lamns lrom Chana Telecom Group — unsecuned 12088 5371
Totn] short-term debe 51,636 40, TR0

The weighted average intenest rate of the Groiap's total shor-lerm debl as of December 31, 2015 and 20016 was 3. 1% per annum ard 3 3%
per annum, respectively. As of December 31, 20046, the Group™s loans from hanks and other loans bear intenest at rules mnging from 3 %%6 10 4.4%
(2015 3.9 10 5.6%) per annum, and are repayable within one year, s of December 31, 2016, super shoet-term commsercial papers bear interest at

riles ranging from 2.3% io 2.9%% (2015: 2.1% 10 3.0%%) per annum and are repayable by March 2017, the loans from Ching Telecom Group bear
mlerest at rales from 35% to 1% (2015 3.5% to 4,5%) per nnnum ol are repayable within one yer
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15 SHORT-TERM AND LOMNG-TERM DEET AND PAYABLE (eontimsd)

Lemg-term debt and payable comprises:
o Dcombor I
Inleved paies and Bnad " I I
(L B
Hank loans - wnsecured
Renminbi deromingtied
{Mote (1)) Inberest mabed ranging from 1.08% to 7.04% per anmuam with maneities through 2008 2463 8,245
175 Dellars denominated Interest rabes ranging froe 1000 to 5. 30% per annum with matusitics throwgh 2060 4m 440
Eure denominated Inbesest mabe of 2 3P4 per annam with matursties throwagh 2032 26l 50
Crher cumencics
denominated 9 5
3,203 2,035
[ither loans = unwecured
Kenmimbi deromirated 1 1
Amount due to Ching
Telecommundcations
Corparation
- unsecured
Dreferred considerntion of
Mobile Metwork Acgquistion
- Renmirhi denominated
(Mote (i %) 61,710 61, T
Total long-term deba and
payable 64,94

Less: Current paanisn

8
He:

Ton-cuErent portion 64,830

() The Group obtained long-term RME denceninabed government boans with bebow-market inerest rate ranging froe 1.08% io 1. 30M per
annum threcgh banks (the *Low-imlerest Loans™). The Group recognized the Low-imtereat Loans st their Gair value on mnitial recognition, and
socreted the discount o profit or loss using the effective interest rase method The difference between the faar value and face vadue of the
Liow-imterest Loans was recognized as government grarts in deferred reverue (Note 18),

(i) Bepresents the remaining balance of the defermed consideration payable to China Telecommunications Corporation in respeat of the
sequsition of cerian CDMA network assets and assocanted liabilines, which were held by China Telecommuricatsons Corporation theough
network brunches located in 30 provinoss , mumcipalities and aulonos ous regions i the PR on December 31, 2012 (hereirmafber refered 10
s the “Mohile Metwork Acquisinen™). The Group may, from time 1o tme, pay all or pan of the deferred payment o any time afler the
completson dme without penalty until the fifth annversary of the completion date of the Mobale Metwork Avcequmsston, whach s
December 31, 2007, The Group pays interest on the deferred payment 1o China Telecommunications Corporation #t half-yearly mlervals and
the irterest aecnues from the day Tollowing the completion of the Mobile Network Acquisition. The interest rate 15 set 8t & 3 hasis poinis
premiam 1o the yvield of the 3-vear super AAA rated Mediam Terns Notes most recently published by the National Association of Finances]
skt Instintionsl Investors before the completion date of the Mebile Metwork Acquistion and will be adjusted once o vear in accondamce
with the last yield of the S-yvear super AAA rated Medsum Term Motes most recently publahed by the Mational Assocstion of Financial
Miarkel Instinatsonal [nvestars ot the end of each year. The interest mtes for 2006 and 2017 are 4,000 and 4. 11%, respectively.

11 the amourt 15 not pasd when due, the Group s required 1o pay the liquadaled damages on such nmount al o dmly rale of 003% of the
s ount in arrears from the day follewing the applhoable due date to the date that such amount has nctually been pard m full
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15, SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM DERT AND PAYARLE (eontimed)
The aggregate maturitics of the Group's long-term debt and payahle subsequent to December 31, 2016 are as follows:

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
Thereafter

The Giroup’s ahori-tere and long-tem debt and payable do mot contaan arry Ginanceal covenamis. As of December 31, 2013 and 2006, the
Group had urniilized committed credu facilities amounting to RME 128,230 and RMBIG1,229 respectively.

16, ACCOUNTS PAYARLE

Third parties

Chana Telecom Group

Chana Tower

Crher telecommunicabions operntors m the PRC

L

[1 [
iR T
95,3058 BAGTS
18,702 21343
am e
o e T
118055 122434
—— —

Amounis dug to China Telecom Group are payable in accordance with contrachaal terms which are similar to those terms offered by third

pastics
17 ACCRUED EXPENSES AKD OTHER PAYABLES

Amncaras due o China Tebecom Group

Amcums due te Chins Tower

Amounts due 1o other telecommunications operators in the FRC
Accrued expenses

Value-added tax payable

Customer deposits and receipls in advance

Drovedend payahle

Tole

2034 GLO&Y
——e

(i} The Company sald cenaim telaconmmunications towers snd relxied assets to China Tower (the “Tower Assets Daposal™) and mjected Cash
Conaidertion amounting te RME2, %66 10 China Tower, in return for new shases isssed by China Tower. The Cash Consideration payable
wis included i the amounts due to Chena Tower as of December 31, 2015, and was paid in Febnaary 2016,
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18, DEFERRED REVENUES

Deferred revenwes mainly represent the uneamed portson of instalkation fees for wireling senvices received from custoeners, the wvased
porteor of callling cards, and the unamortized portson of goverrment grants (Mot 15)

srerimir 3
1
I
Balunce @ beginning of year 1858 2482
Additrons For the year
— calling cards 600 TA3
povernment granls L] 1,494
L64]l 2347
Reductions for the year
— amostiztion of installation fees (416) (294
— uage of calling cards (38} (625
— nmortizmtion of govemment granls 09 (353
Balonce ot end of year TAR2 3558
Representang:
— GBI porticn 1028 1,253
— Ron-clrrenl porticn 1454 2305

2482 B5SE
e T

Included in other assels ane primanily capitalized darect comts msociated with the installation of wireline services. As of December 31, 2015
arsd 2016, the unamortized portson of these costs was BAMBS60 and RMBEGT respectvely

12, SHARE CAPITAL

Derevmmlier 31
oIk PHG
BMB EMB
Registered, issued and Mully paid
61,054,958 321 ordinary domestic shares of RMVBL 00 each G055 GTA55
PEETT A0 overseas listed H shares of RMB 00 each 13877 13877
093 B092

All cedirary domestic shares and H shares mnk pard posn in all material respects
F-30
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W, RESERVES
Copltsl Bhare  Sastubery Ol Exchange  Hetabaed
b R . S .- . . . S -
&0 2 RV RME [E RN 0]
iNate d)} CNole (MIH (Mot )

Balance & of Janusry 1, 2014 17064 lTe6 6T 427 @44y 102024 19680
Total comprehensve meome fof Lhe vear - - — (43 3 17680 17,6400
e Niote 27) _ - - it = (6,098)  (6,198)
Appropriations (Mobe (1)) - 1,680 - {1680
Balance a5 of December 30, 2014 17064 TG GR072 384 (1) 11906 208251
Total comprehensive mcome for the year -— — - Lt 125 200054 675
Acquisition of nen-contrelling irderests {1y - — - - — {1
Ceniribution from non-conrolling interests T — — - - - BT
Drividends (Naote 273 - — - - - (6160) (6160
Appropriations (Mote (i)} - - 1,901 — - {1,900}
Balance s of December 31, 2015, 17150 10746 0973 BTG (&12)  123¢9 222857
Taotal comprehensive income fof the vear — — — {165) (b0 18,004 18020
Diividends (Mote 27) - - - - - (6289 (6450
Apprapraticas (Note (i)} - — 1,638 - - {1,63%8) —
Balance as of December 31, 2016 17,150 10, 746 12611 T {622} 153,796 234,392
Tate

() Capital reserve of the Groap mainly sepresents the sum of () the dilTerenos between the carmying ameant of the Company s net isses and
the par valie of the Comparny”s shares tssed wpon its fomation; and (B) the dalference betwieen the corsaderstion paid by the Group for the
enbires noquired, other than the Fifth Acguired Group, rom Chma Telecommumicatxons Corporstsan, which were scoounited for s equily
tmnsactons as disclosed in Note 1, and the histonical carmying amount of the net sssets of these acquired entilies.

The difference between the conaderation paid by the Group and the historical camymng amount of the net assels of the Fifth Acquisition was
reconded &3 8 deduction of retained carnings.

(1) Other reserves of the Group repeesent primanty the change i the fair value of available-for-sale equity securities and the deferned tax
lishilities recoprized due s the change in fasr value of svailsble-for-sale equity secuntics.

(ni) The stattory reservies constat of stafutory sumhes reserve and discretionary surplus reserve.

According to the Company”™s Articles of Association, the Company 15 requared o tmnsfer 10%% ol its net prafit, as determmed in nccordance
with the lower of the amount determined under the PRC Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises nnd the amount determined under
IFR3, 1o the statutory sumplus reserve until such reserve balance renches 5% of the registered capital. The tramsfer 10 1his reserve must be
miade before distribution of any dividend 1o shareholders. For the yvear ended Decembber 31, 2015 and 2006, the net profit of the Company
determimed in sccordance with the PRC Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and IFRS are the same. For the year ended
Diecember 31, 2006, the Company translemed BAMB1.G38, being 107 of the year™s net peofit, 1o this reserve. For the vear endad
December 31, 2015, the Company translemed BMBI901, being, 1076 of the year’s net profit, 10 this resarve

The Conyparny did not wrarsfer any discretsonary surplus reserve for the vears ended December 31, 2015 and 2016,

The statutory and discretionary surplus reserves are non-distributable ciber than in baquidation and can be wsed o make good of previceas
yenrs’ lesses, if any, and may be ulilized for business expansion of canvertod mo share capital by sSsume new shires 1o exdesting
sharehoklers in proportion 1o their sharcholdings e by incrensing the par value of the shares cusrenitly hebd by them, provided that the
remaining reserve balince afler such issue is not bess than 25% of the registered apital.

(W) Accosding to the Company’s Articles of Association, the amount of retnmed ezmings svailable for distribution 1o sherehalders of the

Company i the lower of the amount of the Company’s retained eamings determined in sccordance with the PRC Accounting Standands for

Business Enterprises and the amount determined in accordance with IFRS. As of December 31, 2005 and 2016, the amount of retaned

camings available for disgribution was BMBI05.079 and RMB1 12631 respectively. being the amourt determined in sccordance with IFRS.

Fimal divadend of appeocumately RABT, 548 m respect of the limancial year 2016 proposed afler the end of the reporting penicd has not been

recognized & a Labaliy in the corsolidmed financaal statem ents a1 the end of the reporting perad (Mote 2T)
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21, OPERATING REVENUES

Ciperating revenues represent revenues from the provision of telecommunications services. The components of the Group's operating
revernnes ane as follows:

Veui eiwled Deernber 3.

Nplr [ [ b

- Tow T
Viaice 1y ERIGD  TEA93 TO120
Internet m) 11Z431 126,586 150,405
Insfcrmation and application services Gay  653SE G633 GOBME
Telecommunacalons melwork resource mmu.:nd.kuuafmmu'ktqmmﬂu (m} 17,332 17,635 17,773
Crhers v} AL013 42085 47149

334304 330202 3520835

Bt
Beefore June 1, 23014, most of the Group's operting revenues were subject 1o busmess tix levied ot rtes of 3%, ond relevant business tnx

was 50t off against operiting revenoes, Pursuam to the Notice on Covering Tebscommunacations [ndustries under the VAT Reform (Caishu

[ 2004 Mo 43) joanely issued by the Ministry of Finance and the Saate Administration of Taxation, from June 1,200, the palot program of

replacing business tax with VAT is extended to cover the telecommunications indusiry. VAT is excluded from operating revenises, With effect

from Jure 1, 2004, the Group i no bonger required be pay business taog of 3% on telecommunications services

) Represent the aggregate amount of vosce wage Focs, installation fees and intercoenections fees changed to customers for the provision of
tebephony services.

{n) Bepresent amounts charged 1o customers for the provisson of Imernel acoess services.

(m) Represent prmanly the aggregate antount of izes charged 16 cuslonters for the provision of Intemel dati cenler service, system mlegration
servioes, e-Surfing HD service, caller 1D service and short messaging service and cle

{w) Represent primanly the aggregite amount of fees charged 10 customers for the provision of elkecommunications network resource services
and lense ncome from other domestic telecommundcations operators and enlerprise customers for the ussge of the Group's
{ebecommunscations nebworks and equipment

(v} Hepresent primanly revenue from sale, and repaar and maintenance of equipment ns well as the resale of mobale services {MVNO)

1% NETWOHRK OPERATIONS AND SUPPORT EXFENSES

Vst emded Devembier 31,

Nete b4 I THIE

BME BB RMEB
Operating and mamtenance RIS 45018 48330
Unilliry 1644 12519 13046
Property senial and management fee () 9234 14017 12337
Crhers 9624 BSR6 10279

GEA5]  E]1,240 097
Male

()} .H'Wrml ard maragement fiee includes the fee in relation o the lease of telecommunications towers and related sssets (hereinafler
referned 1o as the “tower nasets bense fee™)
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25 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Perscanel expenses e attnbutable 1o the following functions:

Network operalions and support
Selling, genernl and adm instrative

4. OTHER OFERATING EXPENSES

Interconmection cherges
Cost of goods sold
Donaticns

Crhers

Mt

W enial el Deoembee 18,
]

EME HMI EMI
ITBIE IZEID I6IE4
17,708 18,731 18204

50653 3254]  SL46D

W enidedl Decrmber 51,
Dete B _gms _gess
EMBE ety EMB
() 12483 12,329 11,790
(i) 3XEM M563 I8628
I3 18 1%
(g L1746 1533 LT
47,518 4BEB43 SLI1TT

() Inrconrsoction chasges represent asours incarned for the use of other domestic and Foreign tel ccommunications operators” netwarks for

delivery of vowee and data trallic that origimte from the Group's telecommumicklions networks
(1) Cost of goods sold prmarily represents ooml of telecommunications equipment sold
{m} Cthers miunly melude ta and surcharges other than value-ndded tax and meome tax.

18 NET FINANCE COSTS

Inferest expense mourred

Less: Interest expense capitalized®
Nt mileresd e xpense

Inderest ipcame

Foregan exchange losses

Foreign exchange gaans

* Inberest expense wis capitalized in construction in progress ot the followmg mies per annum
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(2] (32TH {498}

5,630 4351 3TN
(304) (375) (35%)

21 I54 ]
(76) {79 (322)
591 A2 EFEL]
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0, INCOME TAX
Ineome tad in the profit of loss comprises:

Wear sl ol Decrmber 11,

[

BRI EMb L
Provision for PRC income s 4237 1127 3a4m
Provision For meome toc of other tax purisdictions 58 T4 155
Deeferred txation 205 (65 2360
3, G551 5088

A recemei liation of the expected it experse with the sctunl 1y expense 15 a5 follows:
Vrar mded Dvr mnder 11,
.?v'_ﬂ-: w4 miE i

Ezmirgs before mncome tax 23257 264603 24087
Expected moome i expense ol stalutony s e of 25% 1}y 5814 66T 6,024
Dhfferentzal tax e on PR subsidiaries” and branches” mcome Oy (4% (400} (275)
Differential tao mte on other subsidearies” income: ] 1) {(23) (53}

MNon-deductible axpenses {iki} 47 411 485
Maon-taxable income vy (43 (75} (LOS)
Crhers (v} (141} {53) (38)
5498 B.551 5,088

Auctunl insoome e Expnse

Nole:

(1)
(m)

(Hii}
()
(v}

.

Except for cenain subsidianies and branches which are mamly taxed at a preferential rate of 15%, the provision for mainland China meome
e is bused ona gatueny mle of 2525 ol the msesible moome of the Company, its muinkend Chira subsidmarses and brinches s determined
in nocordance with the rebevant income tix rubes and regulitions of the PRC

Income tax provisions of the Company”s subsidiarses in Hong Kong and Macou Specinl Admimistrative Regions of the PRC, and in other
countries are based on the subsidianes’ hle meoene and ta rates applicable i the respective tax jurisdictions whach minge
from 12% to 38%

Amcamnts represent miscellaneous expenses in exces of satutory dechectible limits for tax purposcs.

Amounts pepresent miscellanecus income which are rot subpect 10 inconte lax

Amcanis primarily repeesent tax deduction on prios vear rescarch and developrient expenses approved by tios sithorities and other tax
benefits.

DIVIDENDS
Pursaant 10 m resolution passed al the Board of Directors’ mecting on March 21, 2017, o fmal dividend of equivalent 1o HES0.105 per share

totnding npprocamately KAMET, S48 fiar the yenr ended December 31, 2016 was proposed for shareholders” appraval al the Anmuul Geneml Mecting
The dividend has not been provided for in the corselichied financinl statements for the vear ended December 31, XM 6

Pursaant 1o the shareholders” approval at the Anrual Geneml Meeting held on May 25, 2016, 2 final dividend of RMBOGRDIED (equavalent

o HES0.095) per share tetaling RMES, 489 in respect of the vear ended December 31, 2005 was declazed nnd pasd by July 15, 2016

Pursant 1o the shaseholders” approval at the Annual General Meeting held on May 27, 2015, a final dividend of RMBOOTGE20 (equavalent

to HES0095) per share totaling RMBG, 160 in respect of the vear ended December 31, 2004 was declaned and paid by July 17, 2015,
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R BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
The caleudation of basic eamangs per share for the vears ended December 31, 2004, 2015 and 2016 iz based on the profit atirbutable o
equity holiders of the Company of MBI T.680, RMB200054 and RMMBELE004, respectively, divided by 80,932.568.521 shares

The amount of dilwed carnings per shase is not presented a8 there were po dibutive potential ordmary shares in existence for the periods
presented.

10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Ciperaling latse commiiments

The Giroup beases business peemises ansd equpment through non-cancellshle operating leases. These operating leases do nol eonlasn
provovons for contingent lease rertals. Mone of the rental agree ments contan escalaton provisions that may require higher future remtal payments
nor mn pose restrections on dividends, addmional deba andior further leasing

As of December 31, 2016, the Group's future mirmmum bease payments under non=cuncellable operating beses are as follows

B
a7 15492
] 14,351
e 13,7
2020 13,256
200 L1112
Thereafter 3066
Tetal mirmmum beise payments ]

Tedal rental expense m respect of cpemting leases charged to profit or loss for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 were
RMET,77% RMBI033] and BB, 250, respectively

Capital commitareits
As of December 31, 2016, the Group had capral commitments ss follows:
REMEB
Contmcted For but not provided
- property £33
- telecommunications network plant and equipment 12807
13740

(a)  The Group was advised by thewr PRC liwyers that no matersal contingent liabilities were sssamed by the Group

() Asof December 31, 2013 and 2006, the Growp did net have contingent linbalities in respect of guaranbess given 1o barks in respect of
banking facilites granted to other parizes, or other forms of contingent leabilities.
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20 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCTES {eomtinucd)

Legal contingencies

The Group 15 a defendant in certann lawsusts as well as the named pasty in other procesdings ansng in the ordinary course of business
Management has assessed the likelihood of an unfavoeable catcome of such contingencies, lawsuits of other proceedings and based on such
asscamnent, believes that any resulting [abilities will not kave & material adverse ffect on the finencial position. eperating resalis or cash Mows of

the Group

M, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets of the Groap include cash and cash equivalents, bank deposats, imvestmeeonts, aecounts receivable, prepaymenits and other
receivables. Firancial lsbiliies of the Group include short-term and long-term debt and payable, aecounts payvable, scerued expenses and olther
pavables. The Group does not hold nor ssue finaneial insruments for tndmg purposes.

{a) Fair Vale Mearurendnls

Biased on [FRS 13, “Fatr Folue Measwremeni™, the fair valse of each fmanaal marment is categorized in its emirety based on the lowest
level of input that is sgznalicant 1o that far value messurement. The levels are defined as follows

* Level 1: fur values messured using quoted prices (unsdjusted) in nctive markets for identical fmancml mstrum ents
Level 2 fwir values messured usng quoted prices m active mirkets for similar financil mstruments, or using valustion techmigques m
which all significant inputs are direcily or indirectly based on observable market data
Laevel 3: fair values mensured usng volumtson lechnigues in whach any ssgrmificant inguut 15 nod based on observahlie market data

The faar values of the Group's. financial mstruments (other than long-term debt and payable and pvailable-for-mle equity myvestment
securities) appronimiate their camying amounts due to the short-term maturnity of these instruments,

The Group’s available- for-sale equity investm ent securities ane cabegonized as level | financial instnamenis. The fair value of the Group’s
avaalahle-for-sale equity investimsent securities, which amousted 1o RMB1,597 and RME ], 36% as of December 31, 2015 and 2016 respectively was
based on quoted market prace on PRC stock exchanges. The Group's long-term imvestments, olher than the available-for-sale equaty irvestment
securitics, sne unlisted equity imencsts for whach o quoted marked prices exist in the PRO and because their fair values canrot be meastaned
reliably, so their Guir values were not disclosed

The fuar valwes of Jong-term debt and payable 15 estimaled by dscounting future cish flows using cusrent naarket imerest rtes offered Lo the
Group foc debit with substantmlly the sime chamctenstics and maturities. The fair valwe mensurement af long-erm debt and payable is categonzed
a5 leved 2. The intérest mies used by the Group m estimating the fair values urlcngamm debt and payable, hiving consdered the Fu'eim Cumency
dencenination of the debl, mnged from 107 do 4,5 (2015, 1.0% 10 4.9%4), As of December 31, 2015 and 2016, the camying amounts and fair
value of the Group's long-term debt and payable was as follows:

Diesambia 10, 2008 Devvmabier 11, 2816
Carryling Faly Caivylig Fali
amin vl sl e

HAMH HMB RMI EMEB

Long-term diebt and payable 64,004 65156 71646 TI T4

Dharing ik year, there were no transfers among rstrumenis in level 1, bevel 2 of level 3.
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M, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b Risks

The Group’s financial instruments are exposed to three main types of nsks, namely, eredit nsk, liqudity nsk and market nsk {(which
comprises of interest rate risk and foresgn currency exchange rte nisk). The Group's overall nisk management program focuses on the
anpredictability of fnancial markets and seckis to minmmize potential adverse ¢ffects on the Group's financial performance. Risk management is
camried ot under policies approved by the Board of Darecioes. The Board provides principles for overall nsk managemeni. as well as policses
covering specific areas, such as hiqudity nsk, eredit risk, and market rise. The Board regularly reviews these policies and suthonizes changes if
necessary based on operating and market conditions. and cther relevant nsdis. The follow ing summarizes the quakitative and quant itatne
dhachosures for each of the three mun ypes of nsks:

(i) Credit risk

Credin riskt refers 1o 1he risk that a courterparty wall be unable to pay amounts in [l when due. For the Group, this anses mannly (rom
deposils it maintains at financial institutions ard credit 1 provides 1o customers for the provisson of telecommunicatsons services. To ot
exposure Lo credst reik relatng 1o deposts, the Group primarily plices cash deposits only with large state-owned financial msgifutions in the FRC
with scoeplable credil mbings For accoumts receivable, management performs ongoing credit evaluations of 1l customers’ lrmancial condition and
generally dors nol requare collaternl on sccounts recervable. Furthermore, the Group has o diversified base of customens with no smgle customer
comtrebuting naone than 10704 of revenues for the periods presented. Further detnals of the quantitative disclosures m respect of the Groap™s
exposure on oreshit mak for socounts receivable are s¢1 out in Mote §

{10} Loscpuadsty risk
Lucquadnty risk refers to the nsk that funds will not be nvailable to meet Imbilities = they fall due, and resubts from timang and amount
mismatches of cash mflow and outfloew. The Group manages hqusdity risk by mantmning arfTiciemt cnsh balmnces and ndequate amount of
d banking factities 10 meeet its funding needs, including working capital, principal snd imterest payments on debts, dividend paymaents,
capaial expendiures and new investments Tor 8 set minimum period of between 3 1o 6 months

The [ollowing tahle sets cut the remannang contraciun] maturites ot the end of the reportimg pencod of the Group®s fireancial liabilibes, whach
nre based on contructual undiscounted cush (Bows (includirg intenest paymients computed using contrctunl rates of, of Noating, based on prevarling
rates al the erd of the reporting pervod) and the easliest date the Group woald be required 1o repay:

Doif

Total
ronirwiwad  Whilds | Maredhan | MoreshanI  Mare
Caiying  undiscosmbrd  yearoreom  yesrbulben  yrarebol s tand
ameunt tirdh arwi demaid  Ghin 2 years e Syews years
HMEA HMD M BMI LA nam
Shon-term debt 51,636 1,967 21067 — - -
Long-1erm debt and payable o, 214 71,295 2597 &4, 345 TEE 3,585
Acconints paynble 11%,055% 118,055  118,05%
Aucerued expenses and other payshles B2 054 ®20%4 E20%84 - -
Finance lease obligations 11 134 4 43 43 -
J1T658 324385 2550601 L] Bl 3.58%
bl )
Tetal "
conlrwmaad  Wihis | Meredhan | MereshamI  Mare
Carying  undiscsmied  yesrarom yearbuilems yrsrobol e than
T arsh iy denmisl Whin Eyems s S yea Frwy
RMEB RN RMn BMI L HAm
Shorl-term diht 0, TR 41,425 41,425
Long-term dizbt and payahle T1.646 75126 62,307 1187 601 RO
Accoums payable 122444 FEa a4 12444 — —
Accrued expenses and other payvables H10mT SLEET 91087 — - -
Finanee lease obligations 10z 12 58 pai} il k|
336,050 31 317,321 1,207 31632 R034
F37
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M, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (eontinuecd)

(b Risks frontinwed

Management believes that the Group's cumrent cosh on hand, expected cash Nows from opertions and availible credit fucalitees from banks
(Mwote 15) will be sufficient to meet the Group's working capital requirements and repay its borrowings and obligations when they become due

{ini) Interest rate sk

The Giroamp’ s imlerest rate ok ¢xposure anses prmanly from s shom-term deibt and long-lerms debt ard panable. Debils canrying milerest al
viriabbe mtes and at Tived rates expose the Group to cash fow mberest rate risk and fair valse interest rate rigk respectvely. The Group manages
= exposure 1o irterest rate risk by closely montioning the change in the markel mberest rate.

The Following table sets o the intercss rte profile of the Group's deba at the end ol the reporting period:

| e
Effecilr Effective
Ietoree iy Itz
™ s = RAE

Fixed rute debd:
Shaari-term deht 30 50,806 i3 30854
Long-term dibt 12 3.204 12 00936

34010 45,750
Variahle rate debi:
Shart-term deht 4.8 B30 4.2 a6
Deferred considerntion due to Chana Telecommunications Corporation (ns defined

in Noke 15) 4 61,710 4.1 61,710

61540 G636
Tertad debt 116,550 112426
Fuseed rute deba as o percentage of total deht 46 3% . 3

As of December 31, 2015 and 20046, it is estimated that an increase of | 00 basis poings in inferest rate, with all other variables held constant,
wioudd decrease the Grroup's net prodit for the year and retasned earrings by approcimately KME4GD and RMBATO respectively.

The above sereitivity analysis has been prepared on the assumplions that the change of interest mle was appled to the Group's debt in
existenoe ut the end of the reporting period with exposure 1o cash flow interest rate rek. The analysis 5 prepared on the same basis for 2015

{iv) Foreign cumency exchange mte risk

Foreign cumency’ exchange rate nsk armes on firancial irstruments that are denominaied 1n a currency other than the funciomal cusrency in
which they are messured. The Group's forezn cumency msk exposare relites 1o bank deposits and borrwangs denomated prmanly in US
dollars, Eurcs and Hong Kong dollirs

Management does not expect the apprecation or deprecmation ol the Renmimbs against foreign cumencies will matenally affect the Group’s
fimancial postion and resuk of opertions because §1.5% (2005 92.6%) of the Group”s cash and cash equivalents and 99.2% (201 5: 99.4%) of the
Chroup's short-lerm and long-term debt and payable as of December 31, 2016 are dencminated m Benmimba. Detaids of bunk loans deromirated in
cther cumencies ane sel out m Note 15,
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M. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Giroup’s prisnary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's shility o continge a3 a going concern, so that it can
coaitinee to provide investment returns for sharcholders and benelits for other stakieholders, by procing produscts and services commensurately with
the evel of risk and by securing aceess 1o fimnce a1 o neasonable oL

Management regularly reviews ard mangzed rs capital strscture 1o maiiain o balance between the higher sharchaolder neturns that might be
possible with hagher levels of borrawmgs and the advanlages and secumty afforded by a sound capital pesdion, and makes adustiments bo the
capatald sructure in lgght of chinges m economic condilions.

hianagement moniors ils capstal strocture on the besis of total debt-to-toln] nssets rtio, For this purpose the Group defimes 1otal debt as the
sum of shan-lerm debl, long-term debt and payable, and finance lease obligations. As of December 31, 2015 and 2016, the Group's total
dizhl-to-total sssets ratio was 18.5% and 17 2% respectively, which is within the range of management’s expeciabion

Meither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject to exdernally imposed capital requirensents.
32, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
{a)  Tramszctions with China Telecom Group

The Groap is a part of companies under China Telecommunacations Corporstion. & company owned by the FRE govemnnzent, and has
significant transsctions and business relationships with mensbers of China Telecom Group.

The principal ransactions with China Telecom Group which were camied out in the ordinary course of business are as follows.

el g FIIE] I#s

[T M [T

Pusehascs of telecommunicaiions equipment ansd matenals. ) 37X 3288 5206
Zales of welecommurications equipment and materals. () 1089 2RSS 17RO
Construchion il engmeering services. (u) 15478 19ERE 159346
Prowision of 1T services (i) 167 181 32
Receiving IT sarvices {Ei)  LITL 1,365 1600
Receiving conmumity services () ZEESR  2BG0 1LET)
Receiving ancillary services {¥) 105349 12718 13.0M)
Froperty lemse income (v} L] 47 7
Property leas: expenses. (w1} 5 673 S50
Wet ransaction amount of centmalized services {viiy 246 £ 523
Imeroonnection reveniss {viit) 45 i 6l
Imerconnection chisges {vai) 39 £ 233
Internel applicilions channe] services (i) 366 58 332
Interest on amounds dise i and Joans from Chana Te becom Grroap (x) 4430 o (5 2828
Lease of CDAMA network Eaciliies (i} 193 236 154
Lease of inter-provincial tansmission optic [bres {xaik = 2 16
Lease of land use nghis LETH 15 13 &
ate:

() Represent the amount of telecommounications equipment and matenis|s purchased from‘sold to China Telecom Group and commission paid
and payable for procurement services provided by China Telecom Group.
(n) Bepresent corstruction and engmeering as well as desgn mnd supervisony services provided by China Telecom Group
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32, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (comtinued)

{x)  Tramszctions with China Telecom Croup (contimued)

Mote {combmused )

(i) Bepresent IT servioes provaded to and received from China Telecom Group

(n) Represent amounts pasd and payable 1o China Telecom Group in respect of cultural, edusatiomal, health care and other commumity services
(v} Bepresert amoants paid and payable 10 Ching Tebocom Group in fespect of aallany services sisch a8 repairs and mainbendnes of

tebecommunications equipment und facilities and certam customer services.
{vi) R.qumi amounts of property lease fee received and recervable from/pusd and puyable 10 Chira Tebecom Group for mutual leasing of

{vary Rl‘l:l’-ﬂﬁll et amount shared between the Company and China Telecom Group for costs associmled with centralized services. The amount
represenis amounts received of receivable for the net smourt of centralized services

{viin) Represent amouants received and receivable from pasd ardd payabie (o Chira Telecom Group for imerconnection of lecal and domestic long
ditanee calls

(i) Bepresent amounts received and recevable from China Telecom Group in respect of Intemet applicanons charmel serviees, meluding the
provision of welecommunications channel and applscations suppon platform and balling and dedostion services, eto.

(%) Represent mberest pand snd payable 1o Chana Telecom Group with respect 10 the amounts due 1o China Telecommuneaations Corpomtion and
loams from Chinn Telecom Group (Mobe 15)

(xi} Represent amounts pasd and payable 10 China Telecom Group primanly for lease of cenam CTAA moebibe tel:communications network
{CDMA network™) facilies located in Xizang Autonomoas Region

(xiip Represent amouants pasd and payable 1o China Tebecom Group for kease of certan inber-provincial transmission optic [ibees within its service

Tegns.
(xiia) Blepresent amounts pasd amd payable 1o China Telocom Group Tor baases of land use nghts.
Amounts dus from o Chire Telecom Group are summari zed as follows:

Dty Bl

3 L]

M T EME
Accoaints receivahle Lo G
Prepayments and ather current assels T32 T28
Tetal amouenis due from Chana Telecom Group 1,234 1677
Accounts paynble 18,702 21343
Accrued expenses and other pavables 1864 |LRI3
Sheort-term debt 1,098 5171
Long-term debt and payable 61,710 &7
Tota] amaousits dise 10 China Teleoom Group 03,574 S0 137

Amcamts due from 1o Chira Telecom Group, other than shoet-term debi and long-lems debt and payahle, bear no interest, are unsecured and
are repayable in accordance with comtractual terms which ane similar to those terms offered by third parties. The terms and condiisons associated
with shoet-2erm debt and bong-term debt and payable due to Chira Tebecom Groap are set cut in Mote 15,

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, no material allowance for doubtful debts was recognized in respect of amounts dwe Trom China
Telecom Group
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3t RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
{h)  Tramnszctions with China Tower

The principal transacticns with Chira Tewer ane as follows:

Eelr _BSIE _PME

HME  RMB

Tower Assets Dhaposal 30,031
Tower assels usage fee i 27142 11657
Frovision of 1T services [ - 12

e

(1) Bepresent amounts paid and payable 1o China Tower fon the lease of the telecomem unscations towers ard rebsted assets
Upon completion of the Tewer Assets Disposal, the Company and China Tower were in the process of linalizing the 1ems of the leases
arrangenent. To ensure there were B mnterruptions in the operatiors of the Company, China Tower had undenadien to allow the Comnpany 1o
s e Nebecomnmumnications 1owers and relited assets followirg completion of the Tower Assets Dhapesal notwithstandsng that the 1erms of
the leises hid not been finalused. The Compary paid service chirges foe the lesses from the completion date of the Tower Assets Drsposal

The Comparny and Chana Tower entered inlo agreement on July 8, 2006 to confirm the prcing and related armangements in relation 1o the
leases of telecommunications towers and relabed assets

() Represent IT services provaded to China Tower
Amounds dus from to China Tower are summearized as folloows:

=il BNt

[ )

Asccound recervahle - [L1]
Prepayments and other curent assets |79 1ITH
Total amounts due from Chana Tower [ T T

I
I

Aceoumis payable 1272 367
Acerued expenses and other pavables 1007 80y
Teotal ameownts due to China Tower 6360 4504

Amsounia due from e Chira Tower bear no mierest, ane unsecured arnd are repayable in accordance with comtraciual terms which ane smlar
tor those terms affered by thind partics.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2016, no matenal allowance for doubtful debes wis recognized in respect of ameunts due from China Tower.
() Key mamgement personnel com pensation

Eey managensent personme] are those persons having suthomity and respansabality for planmung, directing and controllg the activities af the
Group, directly o indirecily, including directors and supervisors of the Group.

Eeey management peraonie] compensation of the Group i summanized as follows
¥t rmdend Devemiber 31
2L _IE 3N
[T] HME RME
Shani-term employes berefils 11,598 9,85 Q826

Post-employment benelits. 1,065 D1 81
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3t RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
{£)  Key management personnel com pensation {continucd)
The above remuneration s included i pesonne] exponses

(i Comtributions to post-emplayment beneli plans

Thee Giroup participales in varsois defined contribation post-employment henafi plans orgamized by monscipal, mtonomoas regional and
provmeml governments for its employvees. Further detmls of the Group's post-cmplovment benefn plars are disclosed n Note 33

{e)  Tramscions with other government-relued entities in the PR

The Group 15 o government-re lnted enlerprse and operales in @ economis regime cuamently domirmted by emsties drectly or mdirectly
controlled by the People”s Republic of Chea through govemment muthormses, ngencies, affiliatzons and other onganazations (collactively referred
to a5 “govemment-related enities”)

Apart froen transactons with parent company and its fellow subsidiaries(Note 32(a)), the Group has tmrsactions that are collsctively but not
mdividually sigmbicant with cgher povernment-related emsties, which include but not lenited io the following:

= rendermg and receiving services, including but not limited to wlecommunicaions services

*  galesand purchases of goods, propertics and other assets

» e of dosets

= depositing andd Bormowing

= use of pablic wilities

These transachions are conducted 1n the ordinary course of the Group's basmess on terms conparable 1o the 1emis of irarsactions with other
ertities that are nol govemment-related The Group prices iis telecommunscations s:rvioes and products based on government-ragulated tanfl

rutes, where applicable, or based on commercinl negotiatsons. The Group has also established procurement policses and approval processes loe
purchises of products and services, which do not depend on whether the counterparties are govemment-related entitses or not

The directors of the Company beleve the above mformateon provides approprinle disclosure of related party tmnsactions.

35 POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLANS

As stipulated by the regulatiors ol the FRC, the {iroup perticipates in varsous defined contribution retirement plans organized by munacipal,
atonamoas regional and provineial governmends for is employees. The Group is required 1o make contributions te the retirement plans ag rates
rangirg froen 14% 1o 21%% of ihe salaries, bomuses and centain allowances of the emplovess. A member of the plan is entitled i a8 pension equal o
a fivced proporizon of the salary prevailing at the mesber's retirement date. Cibser than ihe shove, the Group also pasticipaies in sapplemsniary
defined contribution retirement plans managad by independent eernal panics wherehy the Group i roguired to make conributions to the
retirement plars at fooed rates of the employess” salanies, bonuses and certam allowances. The Group b no other materal obligation for the
payment of penston benefits msocinted with these plins beyand the anmual contributzors described nhove

The Crroap's contrnibulions for the ahove ph'rs for the yvenrs enided December 31, 2014, 2015 and 7016 were BAMES, 220 and RMBS 584 and
RMEG 650 respectively

The amount payable for contrshutions 1o the above defimed contributeon redirersent p\hns g of December 31, 2015 and 2016 was KMETI
und BMESD6 respectively
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M, STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS

The Group implemented a stock appreciation rights plan for members of its management to provide incentives to these employees, Under
thia plan. stock appreciation rights ane grared in units with esch unit represerting one H share. Mo shares will be issued under the stock
appreciaien rights plan. Upon exercise of the stock appreciation rights, & recipient will receive, subject toany applcable withholding 4, a cash
payrment in BB, translated from the Hang Kong dollar amoant equal to the product of the number of steck apprecastion npghits exercised and the
dilference between the exeraise price and markel price of the Compargy”s H shares nt the dile of exercee based on the apphaable exchange mite
between RMME and Hong Bong dollar at the date of the exercise, The Company recognises com pensation expense of the stock apgreciatson rights
over the applahle ml.ing pensl

In 2002, the Compeany spproved the granting of 916.7 million stock apprectation reght umits to eligible enpboyees, Under the terms of thes
grani, all stock appreciation rights had an exercise price of HKS4. 76 per umit. A recipient of stock appeecmtion nghts may exercise the rights in
sages commencing November 2013 As of Movember 2004, 2005 and 3016, the total namber of stock: appreciation righis exercisable may not in
aggregate exceed 33 3%, 66, Tha and 1000, respectively, of the iotal stock appreciation rights granied 1o such person

Dharingg the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2016, no stock appreciation right unils were exercissd. For the vear ended
I beer 31, 2006, comps experoe of RMBI52 was reversed by the Group in respect of stock appreciatzon rights as a resuli of the
expiration of the stodk apprecintion right urals granted by the Company in 2012 For the year ended December 31, 20135, compensation expense of
RMBI02 wis reversed by the Group in respect of stock apprecmtion mghits e result of decling in shire price of the Company. For the year ended
December 31, 2004, compensatson experse of RAMB130 was recognared by the Group in respect of steck: appreciation nghis

As of December 31, 2015, 1he camrying amoant of the lnbilsty arisng from stock apprecaation nghts was RMBE152 As of December 31,
2016, no hability artsmg from stock apprecmtson nghts was assumed by the Compary, As of December 31, 2005, 908 million stock: appreciation
right umits vested bol were not exercised, and 8.7 mallion stock apprecastson right unsts were forfeted. The carmying amoumd of the comesponding
linbalty was RMBI52. As of December 31, 2016, all stock apprecintion night urits had expired
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35 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
Dhetails of the Com pany”'s subsidianes which principally affected the results, assets and linbaligies of the Group as of December 31, 20146 are

as follows:

o ol

Pl ki L
Chana Telecom System
Imegration Co., Lamied

Chana Telecom Global Limsed

China Telecom [ Americas)

Corporation

Chana Telecom Best Tone
Infomation Service Co.,

Limitesd

Chana Telooom (Mincmu)

Coenpany Limned

Tianyi Telecom Termunals

Coenpany Limied

China Telecom (Singapore) Ple

Limited

E-surfing Pay Co, Lid

Shenzhen Shekou

Telecommunicateons Company

Limited

Chana Telecosn (Australia) Fry
L

China Telecom Korea Co Lid

Type ol
el iy
Linuibexd
If".arlm:,'

Limited
Cieenpany

Limited
Cosmpany

Limited
Company

Limited

Limited
Company

Limited
Compary
Limited
Company
Limited
Company

Lamtites]
Company

Lamited
Company

Flace of i onpoation and
lhllwfr_m'pwim -Emﬁ-
Beptember 13,2000 PRC
Hong Kong Special
Auien insstrakive Fegion
Februry 25, 2000 of the FRC
The United States of
Movember 22, 2001 America
August 15, 2007 FRC
Mincau Specml
Adiminstmtive Hegion
October 15, 2004 of the PFRC
July 1, 2005 FROC
October 5, 206 Singapore
March 3, 2011 FRC
May 5, 1984 PFRC
Jarmmry 14, 2011 Australn
May 16, 2002 Souith Eorek
F-44
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Regraered ‘risised cagital
i A mulions o bss
oifwraasc alaoli

X2

HEKS 168 milbion

L5543 million

350

BACPE million

S51.000,000

300

o

AUD million

ERW S0
mitllion

Priesd ipal
actavitins

Provision of system

Enlegration and
consulting services
Provision of
mberrsticonal
vlue-added
refwork services
Provision of
telecommunicateons
sAviees

Provision of Best
Tone information
SCEVICES
Provision of
telecommunications
seTVices

Sales of

el oo catons
Lermmals

Provision of
Eniernatcnal
valwe-added
metwork services
Frowigion of
E-COMMETEE 46TV ice
Provision of
telecommunicaizons
sAVices
Provision of
merrstcnal valoe-
ndded meawark

BTV ICES
Provision of
enlermstional value-
mdded meawork
STVICeS
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15 PRINCIPAL SUBSIMARIES (contbned)

Regitmod /imnd capital
Type of Pace of acorpard ion wnd iinn RAE millions undees Primcigal

Hame of sompamry o oliby [Hiz of um crgordzn pmaten oltverwise simed) i

Chana Telecom (Malaysia) S0 Prewisaon of

HHD internaticnnl value-
Lennted added network:
Company  June 26, 2012 Malnysa MIYRA, 723,500  services

China Telecom Information Frovision of

Techmology ( Vietnam) Co., Lid internaticnal value-
Lisnnied VDS added metwork
Company  July 9, 2002 Vietnam millionn  services

UIEIC Culture & Technology Proviseon of music

Co., Led proddusction ansd
Lnited related information
Company  June 9, 2013 FRC 250 services

Chana Telecom (Europe) Prow isaon of

Limited The Unmed Ki.rqhn af intermaticnnl value-
Lmnited Greal Bratam iand GHP1G1S  added network
Company  March 2, 2006 eathern Treland million  services

Lhejsng Yixin Technology Co,  Lennied Prowision of tnstant

Lad Company  Augisl 19, 2013 R 11 messerger service

Chergdu E-store Technology Provison of

Co, Led Lented saftware
Company  June 17, 20014 PRC 45 technology

Except for Shenzhen Shekou Telecommunications Company Limited which is 5% owned by the Company and Zhejang Yixin Technology
Co, Lad which ks 65% owned by the Company, all of the above subsidianies are darecily or indirectly whally coned by the Campany. Mo
wabsidiaries of the Group have material nos-contrelling interest

6 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES ANDJUIDMGMENTS

The Girowsp's fimancial pesition amd results of operations are sensitive o accounting methods, assumptions and estimates that underlic the
peeparation ol the corsoliduied financal satements. Mamagement Bases the assumptions avd estimates on hisioncal expeniencs &nd on other
fctons that the management bebieves 10 be remonable and which fom the basis for making judgnients abou matiers that are not readily apparent
froe ather searces. On an on-going basis, managensent evaluntes it estimates. Actun] resulls mmy differ from those estimates as facts,
circumsionoes mnd conditions change

The selection nr:.lgnlﬁnnl accouniing policees, the yudgemeents and other encertmniees nl'l:nclmg applicabion of Ehose polzcies and the
senstrrity of reported results fo changes m condittons and assumptions are factors to be considered when reviewing the consolidated financial
statemyents. The significant accourting policies are set forth in Mote 2. Management believes the followmng signaficant sccounting policies mvolve
the meost significant Tudgements ard estimates wsed in the preparntion of the consolidated financinl statements,

F-dS
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M ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)
Allowanse lor doubtful debis

Managemend estimates an allowance for doubtful debés resalting from the mability of the custonsers ta make the requzed payments
Management bases fis estimates on the ageing of the sccounts receivable balance, customer credit-worthiness, and historical write-off experience.
If the financial condetion of the customers were to detericrate, aehual wiiie-offs might be higher than expected and could significantly affect the
results of fulure persods.

Tmpabrment of lng-lved asseis

I eircusn=sances indicane that the carmying smount of & lemg-lived asset may not be recoverable, the aset may be combdered “impaired™, and
an imparment loss woukl be recognized in sccondance with accountirg poley for impaisment af long-lived asets s deseribed 0 Note 2(n). The
carrymg amounts of the Group's long-lwved nssets, meluding property, plant snd equspment, intargible wsets wath Orte useful lives and
construclzon in progress are réviewed perodically to determine whether there is any ndication of mparment. These nssets are tested for
impairment whenever evenls or changes in circumstances indicnte that their recorded carrying amounts may pot be recoverble, For goodwill, the
impairment testing is performed annually 3 the end of each reporting pericd. The recovernble amount of an asset of cash-generating unit i the
reaber of s value in e and fair valwe less costs of disposal. When an asset does not genemate cash flows largely independent of those from other
asseta, the recoverable ameant is determaned for the smallest group of assets that gemerates cash inflows independently (¢ a cash-generating
unit). In determining the valwe in use, expected fumure cash Mows generabed by the assets ane discounted 1o their present value, An enpairment [oss
ia recognized if the carmying amvount of an asset of 18 cash-generating unil excesds ils estimated recoverable amount. 1t i difficult 1o precisely
caumate i value of the Group's long-lived asses because quoted marlkoet prices for sach assets may pot be readily available In determsining the
value in use, expected future cash Mows generated by the asset are discounted o their present valwe, which requires significars judgment relating
1o bevel af revenue, amount of operating costs and applicable discount rate. Management uses all readily avaalable mlomation n delermining an
amount that & o reasamnable appraximation of recoverable ancaml, including estimates hased on reasonable and supportable nsumptions and
projections of revenue and smount of opemating cosls

For the yvear ended December 31, 2016, provsion for impairmsent losses of RAMEBGT was made agamst the carmyving value of bing-lived nssets,
For the vear ended December 31, 2015, provision for smpaimsent loases of RAMBS] was made against the carrying value of Tong-Bved assts. Far
the year ended December 31, 2014, o provision for impaarm ent loas was mde agairst the carrying value of property, plant and equspnyent. In
determinang the recoverable amount of these equipment. signaficant judgemenis were requured tn estimating future cash flows, bevel of revenue,
amaint of operaing costs ard apphoable dseoust rate.

Changes m these estimates could have a significant impact on the carrying value of the assets and could result in sdditbonal impairment
charge or reversal of impatrment in fubare periads

Dpreciation and amortieation

Property, plart and equipment and misngible aseets are deprecinted and smonited on o stenight-line basis over the estmated mefud lives of
the assets, after akirg mio nccount their estminted resadual value. Mamagement reviews the estimated uselol lives and residual values of the assels
urmusly 1 order o determine the smount of depreciation ard anscetiziion experse w be recorded during any reperting penied. The uselul lives
ind ressdual vatues ane based on the Group™s historcal expertence with sumilar assets and take ino sccount anticrpated technological changes. The
deprecintzen and smorzmtion expense for fisture periods 1s adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates
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o ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

Classification of lease arrangement with China Tower

The Comparny and Chana Tower entered inlo a lease armangement regarding the lease of Tower Assets on July B, 3016, Management
evaluated the detaibed clauses of the lense agreements and determined sisch lease armngements as opernting beases according to the accounting
policies disclesed in Negte 2(m) and based on the following judgemsents: {i) the Coenpany does not expect amy transfer of ownershap of Tower
Asseta from Chira Tower by the end of the lease term . (i) the Company corsidered the cusrent lease term of 5 vesrs does not aceount fon the
major part of the economic lives of Tower Assets; (1) the preseni valse of mininsusn lease payment a1 the mecption of the lemse docs not
sibstantimlly sccount for all of the fur value of the Tower Assets, and {iv) Tewer Assets are compatible with all veleconsmunications cperlors,
and therefone are nof of specialuzed nature that anly the Company can wse without major modificalsons.

370 POSSIBLE INPACT OF AMENDMENTS | NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATION ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD EXDED DECEMBER 31, 20016

Up 1o the date of esue of these consolidated finnnces] statements, the LASE has 1ssued the following amendments and new stnndards and
mterpretatzon which are pot vel efMective and not early adopied for the ansual sccounting period ended December 31, 2006

EMective for sooomniing
proiad brginning on o afier
Amendmenis to LAS 7, “Disclosure Indtative”™ January 1, 2017
Amendments te LAS 12, “Recognition of Defemred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses™ Jamary 1, 2017
IFRSE @, “Financial Instruments™ January 1, 2018
IFRS 15, "Reverue from Contracts with Custeeners™ and the relsted Clarifications Januzary 1, 2018
Asendments to IFRS 2 “Clsaficanon and Messurensent of Shane-based Pavan enl Tramsactions™ Janusary 1, 2018
Ameradments. o [FES 4, “Applying IFRS % Fmancial Instrumenits with IFRS 4 Insurance Conbracts™ Jarzaey 1, 2018
IFRIC 22, “Foreign Currency Transctions and Advance Considamtion™ Jaraary 1, 2018
Amendments to LAS 40, =T ranslers of Investment Property” Jaraary 1, 2018
Amendments to IFESs, “ Anrual Improvements to [FRS Standards 20142016 Cyele” Janisary 1, 20017 o
200E, as appropreiie

IFRS 16, “Lenses™ January 1, 2019
Amendments to [FES 100and [AS 28, “Sale or Contnbution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joind Venture™ Acdare 1o be determined

The Giroup &5 m the process of muking an assessment of the mmpsct that will result from adopting the amer dmerils , new dards @nd

milerpretution issucd by the LASE which ane nog yet effective for the acocounting pervod ended on December 31, 2006 Ftl:cpl for IFELS 15,
“Hevenue from Contracts with Customers™, and [FRS 16, “Leases™, so [ar the Group belwves that the adoption of these amendments , new
standards and interpretation is unlikely o have a significant impact on its financial position and the results of opemtions.

IFRS 15, "Revemae from Contracts with Customers™

IFRES 15 establishes a single comprehensive model for entities 10 use in accounting for revenue arising from comtracts with cusiceners. [FRS
15 will smapersede the current revenae recognition guidsnes incladieg 145 18, “Revenue™, TAS 11, “Construction Comracts™ and the releied
mterpretations when it becomes effective.

The core pranciple of IFRS 13 is than an entny should recognaze revense 1o depict the transler of promised goods o services 1o cuslomens in
an anount thal reflects the considerntion to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange Bor those poods and services Specifically, the
standard mitrodisces a S-step approach to revenue recognaion

. Step 1: Identify the contractis) with o customer
Step 2: Identify the performance ohligations in the contmsct
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37 POSSIRLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS | NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATION ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING FERIOD EXDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 (continued)

IFRS 15, "Revenae from Contracts with Customers™ (continued)

= Biep 3 Delermine the tmnsaction price
Step 4 Allocole the tmnsaction price o the performance obligations in the contracl
- Step 5: Recogmize revenue when (or 5s) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Unsder IFRS 15, in enlily recognizes revense when (or ns) & performance obligntion i satisfied, 12 when “control” of the goods or services
underbyimg the partioular performance chligntion 15 transferred 1o 1he customer

Far more prescniptive guidance has been ndded 1n IFRS 15 to deal with specific scenancs. Furfhermore, extensve disclosures are reguired
b [FRS |5

In April 2016, the LASH iasued Clanfications to IFRS 15 in relation to the wentification of perfomance obligations, principal versus agent
conspderations, as well as [ersing application puidance

The directors of the Company consider that the performance obligations afe similar to the current sdentification of separate revenae
coenponenits umdier LAS 18, however, the allecation of total consideration 1o the respective performance obligations will be based on relative far

valmes which will potentaally affect the iming and amounts of revenue recognition. However, it s not practicable o provide o reasonable estimate
of the elfect of IFES 15 urtal the directons of the Conipany' perfoms o detaibed review

IFRS 16, “Leases™
[FRS 16 introdudes n comprehensve made] for the sdentification af lense amingements and sccounting treatments for bath hessors and
kssees. [FRS 16 will supersede 1AS 17, “Lenses™ and the related interprelations when it becomes elfective.

IFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contrcts an the basis of whether an idertified nsset is contrelled by a customer. Dhstinctions of
opersting leases snd finance leases are removed for bessee accounting. and is replaced by a model where a nght-of-use asset and a commesponding
linbality have to be recognized for all beases by bessees, excepd for short-term Jenses snd leases of bow value ssets

The right-of-use assel is indtially mensaned at cost and subsequently messured st com (subject to certain exceptions) less accumulated
deprecintion and impaament losses, adpasted for sy remensurement of the lease lability, The Bease linhality s initeally messured ot the present
value of the lease payments that are ned paid &1 thal date. Subsequendly, the bease Labality is adjusted for interest and lesse payments, as well as the
inpact of lease modificatsons, anrorgst othera. Under the IFRS 16, bease payeents in rebation 1o lease liability will be presented as financing cash
fhowes or allocased into a principal and &n interest porison which will be preserted & fnancing and operating cish Nows, respectively.

[n contrast o lessee secounting. [FRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor aceounting requarements inn [LAS 17, and conliniaes 1o roguire
a Dessor o clasuly a lease either as an operating lease of a limance lease

Furthermore, extensive disclosuses are requaned by IFRS 16

The dhirecrors of the Compary are in the process of making an nssessment of the mmpact that will resul from adoptng IFRS 16, A
prelimmary assessment inchicates that the Group wall recognize o nght-of-use msset nnd o comesponding lability m respact af all the opemting
lenses undess they qualify For low value or shor-term keases upon the applscetion of [FRS 16, In addition, the npplicatson of new requiremsents may
result changes in measurement, presentation and discloage as indicated above. However, 01 is not practicable 1o provide & ressonable estimate of
the financial effect unhl the directors of the Company complete 2 detaaled review

M. PARENT AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The parent and ukimate holding com pary of the Growp as of December 31, 2016 is Chira Telecommunications Corporation. @ state-pwned
cerprise cabablished in the PRC.

F-48
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
13.77 17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52
12.07 13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06
12.65 15.83 17.24 19.41 16.38
13.69 17.31 19.47 18.56 16.78

State Administration of Foreign Exchange 100

2016 11 2016 12 2017 1 2017 2 2017 3 2017 4

16.38 17.00 16.89 16.66 16.66 16.14
15.26 16.45 16.47 16.29 16.08 15.75
15.81 16.75 16.68 16.45 16.38 15.96

State Administration of Foreign Exchange 100

16.12 2017 28
State Administration of Foreign Exchange 100
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of China Telecom Corporation Limited:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of China Telecom Corporation Limited and
subsidiaries (the "Group") as of December 31, 2015 and 2016, and the related consolidated statements of comprehensive
income, changesin equity, and cash flows for each of the yearsin the three-year period ended December 31, 2016. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Group's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financia statements present fairly, in all materia respects, the consolidated financia position
of China Telecom Corporation Limited and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 2016, and the consolidated results of
their operations and their consolidated cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2016, in
conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

We have aso audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the Group's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016, based on the criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission,
and our report dated March 21, 2017 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control over
financial reporting.

/9/ Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Hong Kong, the People's Republic of China
March 21, 2017
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